From: Abramoff; Jack on behalf

of Abramoff, Jack
Monday, November 12,2001 5:31 pM

Sent:
To: ‘Ralph Reed'
Subject: ‘ RE: Article

Some stupid lobbyists up here who do Indian issues, We'll find out who and make Sure all

our friends crush them like bugs.

————— Original Message--—--
From: Ralph Reed =
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2001 6:28 PM

To: 'abramoffj
Subject: RE: Article

¥ playing hard bajj. they also did a ful1 Page ad in the

Wow. these guys are reall
nsultant (s) are?

austin-american today. do You know who their co.

mm——— Original Message——--- )
From: abramof£fj
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2001 6:27 pM

To: Ralph Reed
Subject: RE: Article

Great. Full page ad attacking ¢

OInyn in the Washington Post today (page 5). We are
trying to reduce size and fax to You now,. ) . ; .

----- Original Message————-
From: Ralph Reed T
Sent: Monday, November 19
To: 'abramoffj
Subject: RE: Article

great work. get me details so i can alert cornyn and let him know what we are doing teo

help him,
he is planning on

talked to ed Young again today. incredibly engaged and excited.
' 1 mobilized and to

hosting a breakfast with the top pastors in houston to get them al
bProvide cover for cornyn. we. may

invite cornyn to address them,

“====0riginal Message-———-
From: abramoff;

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2001 5:54 py
To: Ralph Reed

Subject: Fw: Article

g to get them on the

Remember 1 mentioned the NIGC.tgday? We are goin
Cornyn needs to get Indians to

and I told our guy to get them onto the Tiguas as well,
lead the way. Let uys help with that,

————— Original Message——--- ; A .
From: " Mike Scanlon e e e
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2001 5:11 PM

To: vanhornej
Ce: abramoffye@
Subject: Article ,

John, here is a good backgrounder on what they are up too.
1
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Nov. 11, 2001, 12:21am
"Despite pitfalls, Teservation plaps casino opening

By RICHARD sTEWaRT

state government,
The attorney general's office would certainly file a lawsuit te bloek the opening of a
casino

's liable," Battise saig with a chuckle,

"If we get into trouble over this, I'm the ope who

"And I don't think I'd 4o too well in jail,
-What the Alabama—Coushattas are planning in their "entertainment complex" is modest, )
Battise said, "We can't afford to start out with a Lag Vegas-style Tesort operatiop, We

Two years ago, the tribe Voted 201-62 to bring gambling to th

By that time, their Louisian
north of Kinder, 1a, While the Texas tribe s
and other problems,

in western Louisiana, In the 1780s, many Alabamas and a s

up residency ip Texas.
The Tiguas, ope of the Pueblo tribes, started their casino near El Paso in 1993 and now
make about $60 million 5 year. )

i i Like many other reservation

Battise said his tribe coulg make good use of gambling income.
t tribe closeq

residents, he once had to commute 85 mijes €ach way to a job in Houston. The
its tourist facility at the end of the Summer, he said,
7 € at one time or another,

said.

"We have a terrible Problem of diabetes among our members We need money to deal with
that, ™

‘The Prosperity would not be limited to tribal members, he said,

"We would employ many people fropm Surrounding communities without regard to race, v he

-Unlike hany other Indian casinos,
themselves -— at least at the outset -- Battige said. It wil

operation in an existing building a
east of Livingston,
‘The locatiop

‘operate a casino, Battise said. ek :
Texas Attorney General John Cornyn has been outspoken in his Opposition to Indian casinos,
He has saig that casine gamb¥ing isp't Just illegal for Indian tribes, "Casine gambling jg

illegal for all Texans, " he said,
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"That law is simple and is grounded in the Texas

state. "
i i i i in 1999, claiming that ip 1987, the
ambling on its Teservation as a

Senate,

"In some states, the government has helped out the Indians, " he saig, "But, in Texas,

there still Seems to be this 0l4d West idea of keeping the Indians down."™ .
He noted that with only a little more than 1,000 members, half of them living on the
Leservation, the Alabama-Coushattas have never hag enough votes to be much of a political

force.
The Alabama—Coushattas made the same bPledge in 1987 ¢o never have gambling on their
€Xas started to allow certain

teservation., That pPledge, Battise said,
forms of gambling within the state. It ig hypocrltical, he said, for Texas to operate a

lottery while forbidding the Indians to operate a casino.
© a casino, Battise noted, If the tribe can't open a casino,

perhaps it cap Operate a largeéscale bingo operation, similar to those operated by some

"some of the Alabamas went to Oklahoma, top."

ormation. It isg intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above, Tf ¥ou are not the
intended recipient, You ‘are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication ig Strictly prohibited. 1f You are not the
intended rfecipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

please send an

ormation. It is intended only
If you are not the

You are hereby notified that any review,

If you are not the
sender by reply email
and destroy al] copies of the original message. |

To reply to our email administrater directiy, Please send anp
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From: ' Abramoff, Jack

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2001 2:10 PM
To: 'Mike Scanlon alt'

Subject: Fw:

You better tell him you already started.

————— Original Message-—---

From: Ralph Reed

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2001 3:00 PM
To: 'abramoffj

Subject: RE:

i strongly suggest we start doing patch-throughs to perry and cornyn. we're getting
killed on the phones.

————— Original Message—-—-—-
From: abramo< £l —
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2001 2:57 PM

To: Ralph Reed -

Subject: FW:

~=-—-Original Message-——--

From: Mike Scanlon

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2001 1:21 PM
To: abramoffj@

Subject:

Look out! This was in the el paso times today

Tiguas seek support with state, DC ads

Gary Scharrer

El Paso Times

The Tiguas took their public relations offensive to the state and national capitals Monday
with full-page newspaper ads portraying their gambling casino as a lifeline and appealing
for support to keep Speaking Rock Casino open.

The tribe placed identical ads in the Austin American-Statesman and in newspapers in
Houston, Dallas, San Antonio and Fort Worth, imploring people to contact Texas Attorney
General John Cornyn and "beg him to save our families."

Cornyn. contends that casino gambling is illegal in Texas. A federal judge has agreed and
ordered the Tiguas to shut down the casino gambling operation at Speaking Rock by Nov. 30.
The tribe has appealed the order. The ad in the Austin newspaper cost the tribe about
$20,000. The Tiguas paid considerably more for space in the Washington Post, which has a
daily circulation of about 760,000. The Tiguas would not say what it cost to buy full-page
ads in the big-city hewspapers, although spokesman Mare Schwartz said the media buy -
probably exceeded $100,000. The ad spots in the Washington Post and Texas newspapers
highlighted the 1993 opening of Speaking Rock Casino as the event that reversed the
Tiguas' habitually high unemployment and meager living to full employment, modern housing
and easy access to college and health care. The tribe contends that Cornyn "is using a
legal technicality" to close the door both on Speaking Rock and on its future. But Cornyn
said the ad reminded him of a message that President Theodore Roosevelt gave to Congress
“in 1903 when he said, "No man is above the law and no man is below it; nor do we ask any
man's permission when we require him to obey it. Obedience to the law is demanded as a
right; not asked as a favor."

-The ad message in the Texas newspapers and in the Washington Post is nearly identical,
although the Post spot is framed as a letter to President Bush and asks him to convince
Cornyn to back off. "We'd like to invite (Cornyn) to take a moment to see the community
he's-about to destroy, " the Tiguas said in their ad. Cornyn will visit El Paso Thursday

1
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to speak at the El Paso Better Business Bureau's annual "torch award" noon luncheon at the
"Marriott. He is not expected to accept the Tiguas' invitation to visit the reservation.
State Rep. Paul Moreno, D-El Paso, is urging El Pasoans to peacefully demonstrate against
Cornyn.

"Mr. Cornyn must understand that El Pasoans will not accept his malicious act to quash the
Tiguas' request for a stay on the unusually harsh punishment on the Tiguas and El Paso
County," Morenc said. As of late Monday, Cornyn's office reported receiving 71 pro-Tigua
e-mail responses and five favoring the state's position; and 92 pro-Tigua phone calls and
9 pro-state phone calls.

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential infermation. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to postmaster g
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From: Abramoff, Jack @& on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack _

Sent: : Wednesday, November 14, 2001 10:01 PM

To: 'Ralph Reed"

Subject: RE: After Cornyn gets whacked in El Paso, let's chat on the phone

Fine, but I still hope he gets whacked so we can work on both [ e o e
getting [ helping us.

S Original Message:————
From: Ralph Reed
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2001 10:13 PM

To: ' abramo £ £ Cjuin———

Subject: Re: After Cornyn gets whacked in E1 Paso, let's chat on the phone
Ok. We are sending 50 pastors to give him moral support.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net)

GTG-E000023504



From:  Abramoff, Jack GBS i Siomaie iyt 0 ol of
Abramoff, Jack b e '
Sent:  Wednesday, December 05, 2001 9:17 AM :

To: ‘Ralph Reed"
Subject: RE: TIGUA NEWS-Tiguas gave candidates more than $500,000

Perry has to retum that contribution!!! Oh my goodness!! What was he thinking taking that money? He has to
come up with some spin on this fast and get that money back to them, and then take decisive and public action to
smash them, and the

—0Original Message—-
From: Ralph Reed
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 9:34 AM

To: ‘abramo i@ ux——

Subject: RE: TIGUA NEWS-Tiguas gave candidates more than $500,000

we're getting this in the water with the right people.

—Original Message—

From: abramoffi]

Sent Wednesday, December 05, 2001 9:08 AM

To: Ralph Reed )

Subject: FW: TIGUA NEWS-Tiguas gave candidates more than $500,000
These Tiguas are giving 4:1 to the D’s,

—0Original Message—

From: Mike Scanlon

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 8:44 AM

To: abramoffj

Subject: FW: TIGUA NEWS-Tiguas gave candidates more than $500,000

Maybe this is why Ralph cant get Perry to do anything!

—-0Original Message——

From:

Sent Wednesday, December 05, 2001 6:13 AM

To: Mike Scanlon

Co: Giwioataibhmicy

Subject: TIGUA NEWS-Tiguas gave candidates more than $500,000
EL PASO TIMES

12-04-01
Tiguas gave candidates more than $500,000

Gary Scharrer

Austin Bureau )
If federal courts uitimately decide to shut down the Tiguas' Speaking Rock Casino, the tribe almost certainly will

be forced to turn off the spigot that has moved more than $500,000 to political candidates in the past two election
cycles.

The Tiguas have become midlevel players on the state level, handing out $10,000 checks to several state
senators, more than $20,000 to Texas Gov. Rick Perry and more than $60,000 apiece to gubernatorial candidate

5/10/2004 GTG-E000002329



Garry Mauro and attorney general candidate Jim Mattox — both Democrats defeated in the 1998 general
elections.

Tribal leaders plan to keep supporling political candidates and are confident that Speaking Rock will stay open to
keep generating revenue,

“The tribe has been a vehicle to bring attention to El Paso," Tigua Gov. Albert Alvidrez said. “Certainly, the tribe is
committed, as El Paso has been committed to the tribe, to participate at any levels that are going to improve the
community that we live in."

The impartance of political contributions was underscored a year ago when the Tiguas gave Perry $20,000,
Alvidrez said. :

"Out of the numerous fimes that we've made a request to meet with Governor Perty, the only time we've had an
audience was because we had a check in our hand,” Alvidrez said. ;

Perry disputed Alvidrez's claim. _
"The idea that a campaign contribution is indicative of my desire to meet and, or help Texans is justwrong," Perry

said. "l don't really know what his statement means and, frankly, I'm not not gaing to worry about it.

"What I'm going to worry about is continuing to be constructive in trying to help people who may be out of a job in
six weeks or two months — and how does the governor of the state of Texas address a displaced worker, whether
they are Tiguas or whether they are people at a manufacturing facility in El Paso,” Perry said.

In September, a federal judge ordered the Tiguas to shut down Speaking Rock by Nov. 30 —a ruling that the U.S.
Sth Circuit Court of Appeals in New Orleans suspended last week pending a hearing on the tribe's appeal. The
appellate court will hear oral arguments Jan. 9.

The tribe expects to win, Alvidrez said, "because our operations here on the reservation are after the fact. We are
not the ones who introduced gaming to the state of Texas. Texas did that first. They introduced it to the

resepvation.”

One-veteran Capitol political consultant contends that the Tiguas might be better off investing in the legal side of
their fight.

“In my opinion, their money is best spent in hiring good lawyers because this is strictly a legal issue," Bill Miller
said. "The likelihood of the Legislature taking this up and doing anything is remote at the very best."

The Tiguas contributed $36,000 to Barbara Perez's unsuccessful mayoral campaign against incumbent Carlos
Ramirez in the 1999 election.

The tribe contributed at least $499,000 to statewide candidates and legislative candidates in the 1998 and 2000
elections, according to records filed with the Texas Ethics Commission.

It's difficult for the Tiguas to gain much political clout, Miller said, because they're driven by a single issue.

"You know that every dollar given is toward just one issue, and that's keeping the casino open,” he said. "All other
groups that raise and contribute large sums of money have a diverse agenda where there are a lot of things in
play, so (the Tiguas) are exceptional in that they are kind of the one-horse, one-issue entity.”

‘Without a casino generating tens of millions of dollars in profit each year, the Tiguas probably won't be handing
out political checks at election time. Without campaign money to give away, the Tiguas will get less attention and
have fewer allies. ‘

However, if the Tiguas prevail and Speaking Rock continues to generate millions of dollars, the tribe will keep
wriling campaign checks, Miller said. '

"It's just the way it works," said Miller, whose clients include Republicans and Democrats.

5/10/2004 | ' GTG-E000002330



The tribe will have to stay friendly with state lawmakers as long as it remains in the gaming business, he said:
"You do not want your market invaded, so to protect your turf you continue to build allies and prevent any
measures that might weaken your position or your market."

The Tiguas contributed $10,000 last year fo help Sen. Leticia Van de Putte win a special election in San Antonio.

Van de Putte, a Democrat, said the Tiguas were "very, very generous ... very, very helpful.”
She ranks their political participation up there with doctors, trial lawyers and Texans for Lawsuit Reform. However,
records show the Tiguas lag far behind the political contributions of those groups.

The lawsuit reform group has averaged about $1.1 million in political contributions in the past two elections,
compared with the $250,000 average of the Tiguas. The Realtors' political action committee has averaged nearly

1

- $600,000 for those two elections.

The Tiguas contributed about $91,000 to Republican candidates in the past two elections and nearly $410,000 to
Demaocratic candidates and organizations. .

Candidates usually approach the tribe for financial support, Alvidrez said: *The tribe evaluates their platform. We
evaluate their track record.” ’

In addition to supporting candidates, the El Paso-based tribe also has invested heavily in lobbyists and political
-consultants to help pitch their case in the state Capitol.

The tribe paid at least $155,000 and as much as $300,000 for lobbying efforts during the legislative session _
earlier this year, according to records filed with the Texas Ethics Commission. The commission requires only a
range of expenditures to be reported instead of precise payments.

So far, the Tiguas have spent a big chunk of money on political candidates without much payback. But it might
have been different had Democrat Mattox defeated Republican John Cornyn in the 1998 race for attorney -

general.

Cornyn filed suit against the tribe last year because he contends casino gambling runs afoul of state law.
The Tiguas contributed $66,500 to Mattox, making them his largest single source of campaign money, according
to records filed with the Texas Ethics Commission. ' _ )

The Tiguas might have been able to avoid the stale’s legal efforts to shut down Speaking Rock had Mattox been

elected.
"l think the Indians had a legitimate issue to make on the question of whether or not the state had actually gone

into the gambling business," said Mattox, who was the state’s attorney general from 1983 to 19091,

The Tiguas argue that the state;mn lottery, leQalized by Texas voters in 1991, opened the door for themto
sponsor gambling.

"I think the attorney general (Cornyn) had to gd a long ways out of his way in this effort to stop what appears to
me to be not a harmful process but actually a process that's been largely helpful to not only the Indians
themselves but for employment in general in El Paso," Mattox said.

The former attorney general said had he been elected again in 1998, he would have encouraged the governor to
negotiate with the Tiguas.

Gary Scharrer may be reached at gscharrer@i D

El Paso Times Online

The information contained in this transmission may contain
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. privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
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

email to postmaster@ E———
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Abramoff, Jack

on behalf

From:
of Abramoff, Jack
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 4:00 PM
To: Ralph E. Reed, Jr.
Subject: FW: 11-28-01 TIGUA NEWS-Peny offers job aid to Tiguas

What is he thinking?

Wednesday, December 05, 2001 3:12 PM
To: Mike Scanlon

Cc: :
Subject: 11-29-01 TIGUA NEWS—Perry offers job aid to Tiguas

December 5, 2001
DALLAS MORNING NEWS
Perry offers job aid to Tiguas ]
Tribe is committed to saving casino from shutdown by state 11/29/2001 Associated Press
AUSTIN - Gov. Rick Perry said Wednesday that he wants to help Tigua Indians and other E1
Pasoians find new jobs if the tribe's Speaking Rock Casino is shut down as the state
wants. "Those are Texas citizens who could be out of work, and we've got a lot of
different ideas at different agencies," Mr., Perry said. The tribe is appealing a shutdown
order by Texas Attorney General John Cornyn. He believes it violates Texas laws that
prohibit casino-style gambling. Mr. Perry-and a federal court agreed with Mr. Cornyn, but
on Tuesday the 5th U.s. Circuit Court of Appeals allowed the casino to remain open while
the tribe appeals. Lawyers fo¥ the Tiguas have argued that the tribe is a sovereign
nation, meaning it qan"da'anything the state of Texas is allowed to do. They say the
casino is structured so that it meets the requirements of the state Lottery Act, which
would mean the casino is legal as long as the state lottery is legal. The Tiguas say they
the $60 million the casino pulls in annually,

would be forced back into poverty if denied
The tribe has more than 1,200 members, and the casino employs about 850 people, BO0 of
whom are not tribal members. "Governor Perry has finally recognized the economic
devastation El Paso and the Tigua Indians will suffer due to the unwarranted action the
state of Texas took against our Pueblo," said Tigqua Gov. Albert Alvidrez, head of the
Ysleta del Sur Pueblo tribe, which operates the casino. Mr. Alvidrez said he welcomed
state help with the tribe's efforts to diversify economically but criticized Mr. Perry for-
not doing more. "It is unfortunate that Governor Perry did not take a more proactive '
approach and familiarize himself with Native American issues, which might have prevented
the situation as it currently exists in Texas, ™ Mr. Alvidrez said. Mr. Perry said he met
with Rep. Norma Chavez, D-El Paso, on Tuesday and has discussed alternatives to casino
gambling with the Texas Department of Economic Development, "We're working closely with
the Tiguas,

said Mr. Perry,

trying to work with the tribe on issues of how the state of Texas can work
"with them, being innovative, ™ 2 gambling opponent. Ms. Chavez said she
requested the meeting with Mr. Perry before the court granted the stay allowing the casino
to remain open. She wanted the state to be ready to quickly respond to unemployment and
d have on employees and El Paso, which also had

other economic effects the closing woul
"It doesn't mean we're

recent layoffs at a clothing manufacturer, Ms. Chavez said.
The governor's attention to the issue is

conceding. We're not," Ms. Chavez said,
appreciated, Ms. Chavez said. But "I don't like seeing the governor dance with the issue
of Indian gaming." Mr. Perry said his administration's ideas for the gaming facility
include continuing the operation of legal games such as bingo, or using the facility as a
music venue. Ms. Chavez and Mr. Alvidrez said that Mr. Perry's ideas did not change their
strong opposition to closing the casino. Mr. Alvidrez invited Mr. Perry to visit the tribe
while attending a governors' conference in El Paso this weekend. "All lands of the Pueblo
have multiple entrances including access from the front and rear, whichever would be more
convenient for Gov. Perry,™ he said. Said Mr. Perry, "I don't imagine that I'11 be going

out to the local casino.™
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From: Abramoff, Jack on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack e i
ry 07, 2002 9:45 PMm

Sent: Monday, Janua
To: ‘Mike Scanlon'
Subject: RE: Texas

Damn right.

————— Original Message———~-
From: Mike Scanlon ‘
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 10:41 pM

Toz abramoffj@
Subject: RE: Texas

He is out of his fucking mind!

————— Original Message---——-—

From: abramoffs @‘
To: ralph@\
Sent: Mon Jan 07 21:51:36 2002

Subject: RE: Texas ;

It's not shuttered yet. let's get this thing closed and then we'll see what we can do.

As we type they are gambling away.

————— Original Message——-—-— :
From: Ralph Reed “
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 9:18 PM

To: 'abramof £ g
Subject: RE: Texas

Done,

Hope these develcpments help with client.

————— Original Message-—---
From: . e—
so: Ralph Reed W— :

Sent: Tue Jan 08 00:11:31 2002
Subject: RE: Texas
even though they don't meet, we should have one of

introduce it next session, so we Scare them out of
afe from a district not

Great. As to the legislative Pbroposal,
the tigers announce that he is going to
working with these casinos. It should be Somecne who is mega s
near these. Also, we have to fire some shots at Kickapoo, i =S S

Qe Original Message-———-
From: Ralph Recd —
2002 11:48 aM

Sent: Monday, January 07,
To: .'abramoff
- Subject: RE: Texas

we have talked to the AG's office, here's the skinny:
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O watch this ruling very carefully. The AG

2. The AC case is before a very solid judge. The AG's office is very confident of victory
in the case, but they do not ¢xpect him to rule before the Fifth Circuit does on
Wednesday. 1f they win the Fifth Circuit, this Ccase will go our way very rapidly. The

Cases are both under the same state law.

3. The TX legislature does not meet this year. We could agitate for this in Alabamg in

the session beginning tomorrow.

————— Original Message—————
From: abramoffj @‘
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 11:11 AM

To: Ralph Reed
Subject: RE: Texas

Great. Iet's get it rocking and go out in the press with it,

————— Original Message--—-—-
From: Ralbh Reed | ——
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 10:13 aM
To: 'abramoffi R

Subject: RE: Texas

easy to get our tigers to introduce that in both places. alabama session begins tomorrow.

————— Original Message————-
From: abramoffj @“
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 10:12 AM )

To: Ralph Reed
Subject: RE: Texas

Even if we never get it Passed, it will scare the you know what out of vendors and make
life tough .on the tribe. we should do it ip Alabama too.

Sent: Monday, January 0
To: ‘abramoffye@
Subject: RE: Texas

e — Original Message--———
From: Ralph Reed (T S B e P i sy
7, 2002 9:41 aM

we have tigers. tx leg only in session every other year. let me check. good ides.

- Original Message-—--—
From: abramoffj @‘
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 9:43 aM

To:: Ralph Reed -
Subject: RE: Texas

Great. thanks Ralph. we should continue to pile on until the place is
shuttered. Perhaps we could get one of our guys in the le
introduce a bilj which disqualifies from state contracts any vendor
services to a casino in the state? This way Perr
Scared. Let one of our tigers go get em. Do we have Someone like thi
introduced as Soon as possible?

—_——— Original Message-—-—-

From: Ralph Reed

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 9:21 AM

To: 'abramoffj

Subject: RE: Texas
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5€e previous email. we are di
looks like the heads up that w

evening, is fji

nally happening,

we did get ocur pastors riled y

Message~———— 5
ramoffj @\
January 0g, 2002 5:19 pM .

To: Ralph Reed
Subject: Texas

knows .

m———— Original
From: ab
Sent; Sunday,

Please see if£
article says,

You can get inde
For some reason

Scussing this with the head o
e got on December 15, and whi

f criminal division today;
ch i passed on to you that

but we will confirm and provide you with additionai G-2.

p last week, calling his offj

pendent confirmation that the

ce. maybe that helped but who

Y did go to court as the

We can't find this elsewhere on line. Thanks.
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Communication is strictly prohibited. If ¥ou are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email

and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an
email to pPostmaster@

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information, It is intended only
for the use of the Person(s) named above, If You are not the

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an
email to Postmasterq@

privileged and confidential information. Tt is intended only

for the use of the person(s) named above. If You are not the
ified that any review,

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this

intended Iecipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all Copies of the original message,

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an-
email to Postmaster@
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From: Abramoff, Jack | on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2002 3:32 PM
To: '‘Mike Seanlon'
Subject: RE:

Already told him.

————— Original Message-——--

From: Mike Scanlon (NG
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2002 12:37 PM

Tos abramoffj@

Subject:

Can Ralph get the Réid going now?

Ruling deals blow to Indian casino

Appeals court upholds decision saying Tigua gaming hall illegal 01/18/2002 By GEORGE
KUEMPEL / The Dallas Morning News AUSTIN - The Tigua Indians on Thursday were dealt a

tens of millions of dollars to the once-destitute tribe. In a terse ruling, a three—judge
panel of the 5th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals in New Orleans upheld a ruling by a trial
court last October that the tribe's Speaking Rock Casino is illegal and that it must shut
its doors. "We affirm the judgment of the district court essentially for the reasons
stated in its careful, thorough Sept. 27, 2001, memorandum opinion. Affirmed. Stay
vacated, " the panel wrote. Visiting U.S. District Judge Garnet Thomas Eisele previously
ordered the casino shut down on a motion by Texas Attorney General John Cornyn, who argued
that it violated the state ban on casino gaming. At the time, Judge Eisele ordered the
casinoe to close by Nov. 30. But the Sth Circuit Court later agreed to stay that order
while it considered the tribe's appeal. It is unclear just when the casino must close
because the judge's original deadline has long passed. The Tiguas have two weeks to notify
the court if they want a rehearing before the entire court. The latest ruling doesn't
become official until after Feb. 7, when it will be sent to the U.S. District Court in El1
Paso for processing. Tigua tribal leaders were returning from a meeting in New Mexico late
Thursday afternoon and were unaware of the ruling, according to a tribal spokesman. They
have said in the past that they would take their fight to the Supreme Court, if necessary.
A spokeswoman for Mr. Cornyn, who is running for the U.S. Senate, said his office is
Pleased with the ruling. "We especially appreciate the expedited way in which they
[appeals court panel] handled this case,” Jane Shepperd said. Around the Speaking Rock
Casino, it was business as usual after the ruling. Only a few employees appeared to know
of the decision, news of which was broadcast on local television. Among those aware of 3€;
some said it appeared that the government was picking on the Tiguas. "I don't understand
all the laws and details, but it sounds like the same old discrimination and conquer and
destroy mentality that's always been directed at Indian populations, " said Luis Antonio
Cordero, 42, a businessman dealing in textiles from the Mexican city of Madera. "It's
really a shame because everyone loses." Attorneys for the Tiguas have argued that the
state's approval of the lottery in 1991 opened the door to casino gambling in Texas. The
games of chance they offer are not unlike those now run by the state, they say. Under the
federal Restoration Act of 1987 that recognized the tribes, the Indians are allowed to
offer any type of gaming already allowed in the state, attorneys say. The casino, which
opened in November 1993, has been a financial boon for the tribe. It alsoc is popular with
business leaders and government officials in El Paso, and even with many clergy, because
of the tourist dollars it attracts. The tribe has more than 1,250 members and the casino
employs about 850 people, 50 of whom are tribal members. The casino nets about $60 million
a year. State Comptroller Carole Keeton Rylander said in an economic report released last
. month that El Paso would lose nearly 2,200 jobs and $55 million in personal income if the
casino goes under. "Based on our economic analysis, this action, if taken, would have a
significant economic impact, both on the Tiguas and the El1 Paso area," she said. El Paso
County Judge Delores Briones had asked for the study. The Texas House last year passed a
bill that would have allowed the state's three federally recognized tribes to operate

1
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“'césiﬁos, but the measure died in the Senate when acting Lt. Gov. Bill Ratliff refused to
alloy it to be debated. The Tiguas' success inspired the Alabama-Coushatta tribe near

. Livingston in southeast Texas to open a casino late last year. Additionally, the Kickapoo
tribe operates its Lucky Eagle Casino near Eagle Pass. Kevin Battise, Alabama-Coushatta
Tribal Council chairman, said his tribe would consider its optiens in light of the court
ruling: "We're very disappointed in the outcome. We are meeting tonight as a tribal
council, trying to figure out what our next step is going to be,”™ he said. "We believe
we're next on Attorney General John Cornyn's hit list. We're fully ready." In its month-
and-a-half of operations, Mr. Battise said the Alabama-Coushatta have enjoyed "pretty
good, fairly decent crowds ... It's been a pleasant surprise, the traffic flow." Much of
it comes from Houston, 90 minutes driving time to the southwest. "We can't help but be
worried," Mr. Battise said. Staff writer Bruce Nichols in Houston and special contributor
Sonny Lopez in ElL Paso contributed to this report.

Michael Scanlon
Scanlon Gould Public Affairs-

Washington, DC 20003
(202)
(202)
(202)
mike@
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The following resolution was adopted by the Demootartic MNational @m':nigh:e at ita’ .
mﬂeﬁngon.’l’mualy 19, 2002. ‘ . S

. Submitted by: Meolly Beth Malcolm, State Chair, Texas

Frank La Mecere, At-Large/Nebraska
Dennis Langley, Vice Chair, South Dakota
Lottiec Shackelford, Arkansas

Ren Jeffers, Louisiana

Steven Alari, Califomia

leudon drs .S'upﬁa'rt of the Sovercigrniy af the Tigua Indians

WEIEREAS, the Democratic National Commines by pravious resolution has affirmed its o
recognition of the sovereign powers that Indian IWNations itain and has acknowledged the right

‘of wibal self-determination and sslf-governance on Indian lands deemed to be ‘*fedarally
recognized™ by Congress; and ‘ # J

WHEREBEAS, Texas is home to three “federally-recognized’ tribes including the Tigua Indians of.

the ¥slata del Sur, who first consecrated the ground on Wwhich they live and grow and who have
governed themselves as a Tribal Nation within the boundaries of Texas for over 300 yeoars thus

ensuring survival; and

| WHEREAS, the Tigua lndl;;:s. who existed as an independent nation léng before European

settlers arrived, seek 1o remain self-sufficient and to provide for their 3
WHEREAS, the establishment and operations of Speaking Rock Casino under the Indian

Geining and Regulatory Act has enabled the Tiguas to provide its .families with necded hoalth R
care, housing, and well-paying jobs while giving them the resources to allaw every child to attend

WHEREAS, the success of the gaming enterprise has instilled in the Tiguas = sanse of prid.s-:n.d
accomplishment at being able to eliminate the devastation caused by poverty at Ysaleta del Sur, &
condition resulting from generations of dependence on local, state, and foderal governments; and

WEHEREAS, the Tiguas have baen generous and have shared their good fortune with the El Paso

commmunity by malking a significant contribution to the region’s economy, by impacting the

tourism industry and the job xx ket, by providing support for much needed services, and by
ually for the community; and

WEODERE AS, closure of the Tribe's Speaking Rock Casino would result in irreparable harm not
only to the Yaleta del Sur Pueblo and itz pecople but also to the entire El Paso Community by
again adding to the unemployment rolls and leaving El Paso at a competitive economic ‘
quisad\ﬁntage with nearby communities that permit gaming facilities in Mexico and the state of ;

employing B00 people and gemeorating over $50 million anm
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 Speaking Rock Casino as .an economic partmer; and

WHEREAS, the discussion of gaiming in Texas is not at jesuae, as the stats sponsEss a lottery and
. allows for pari-mutuel betting on horses and dogs, bat is instead a matter of a Tribal Nation’s
‘legal and sovereign right 1o participate in activites similar to other gambling activities sllowed
. nander Texas law; and : 5 '

WHEREAS, the characterization of the Tigua people as an “association™ by the A

ttorncy .
© . General of Texas and the legal efforts by the same 1o apply laws, as such, is historically and legally

Oawed.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Democratic National Cloommittes supports the
efforts of the Tigua Indian Tribe of the Ysleta dal Sur Pucblo to maintain their sovereign rights to
govern. and provide for their people on their federal reservation; and _ : L :
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Democratic National ‘Committee calls for & cesaation
of any activities that may erode the soversignty of thia or Any other historic Indian Tribe.

.-’.
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From: ) Abramoff, Jack

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2002 7:26 PM
To: Mike Scanlon alt
Subject: FW: TX

‘Whining idiot. Close the f'ing thing already!!

From: Ralph Reed
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2002 5:11 PM

To: Jack Abramoff —

Subject: TX

from a TX operative:

Just spoke with a source close to the Attorney General who tells me they anticipate either
February 8 (this Friday) or February llth-next Monday -- will be the date Judge Eisele
shuts down the Tigua casino. His order would dispatch federal marshals to the facility to
close it. Judge Eisele cannot enforce his previous order to shut down the casino until
the 5th Circuit Court of Appeals officially sends its ruling back to Eisele (this was
postponed from 2/7 te 2/11). Judge Eisele has taken a very strong,. uncompromising stance
against the casino. While he has the leeway on when to act when he receives the appeals
court ruling, all indicators are that he will do so. Cornyn is pushing very hard to shut
the casino ASAP. 1In fact, you may also remember that he filed a court request to speed up
the closure of the speaking rock casino.

We are also told that the AG is considering going back to the judge in the Alabama
Coushatta case on the same day to request an expedited order to shut down the Livingston
casino. They argue that judge has no choice anyway based on the Fifth Circuit appellate
ruling, so they want it to happen immediately.

Keep in mind that they expect the Tiguas to appeal-~-if only as a delaying tactic. The AC
would likely follow suit. That means this could drag on longer until the Supreme Court
denied cert. So we have to be prepared for that possibility.

GTG006970-JA
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From: Abramoff, Jack| '

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2002 10:42 AM
To: Mike Scanlon alt

Subject: FW: tiguas

From: Ralph Reed [mailto:ralph

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2002 10:39 AM
To: Jack Abramoff [N

Subject: tiguas

here's the latest move, just as we predicted:

El Paso Times Wednesday, February 6, 2002

In brief: Tiguas file for stay of casino closing Lawyers for the Tigua Indian tribe of
the Ysleta del Sur Pueblo filed a motion for a stay of mandate Monday with the U.S. Sth
Circuit Court of Appeals. The stay would allow the tribe's Speaking Rock Casino to remain
open while the case is on appeal. The appeals court, in New Orleans, ruled last week that
it would send its ruling, upholding a lower court's decision that the casino is illegal
under Texas law, back to El Paso's federal court so the order ecan be enforced. The lower
court ruled in September 2001 that the casino must shut

down.-Jennifer Shubinski
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From: ~ Abramoff, Jack

Sent: “ Wednesday, February 06, 2002 9:02 PM
To: Mike Scanlon -
Subject: RE: i'm on the phone with Tigual

-“Yawzah!~

-~ From: Mike Scanlen [mailto:mike
' Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2002 11:40 AM
To: abramoffj 3

Subject: RE: i'm on the phone with Tigua!

I want all their MONEY!!!

N Original Message———--

From: abramoffj

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2002 10:54 AM
-To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: i'm on the phone with Tigua!

“Fire up the jet baby, we're going to El Paso!!l.

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
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

email to “
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From: Abramoff, Jack

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 8:23 AM

To: 'mike .
Subject: Fw: Tiguas Plan to Reopen Speaking Rock Casino

Pretty damn funny. What's yur eta?
Jack Abramoff

=0 dgtnal Message—————

From: Ralph Reed <ralph ‘

To: Jack Abramoff (E-mail) <abramoffj—
Sent: Tue Feb 12 09:16:43 2002 ‘

Subject: Tiguas Plan to Reopen Speaking Rock Casino

looks like we need to gear up for more fireworks, including a legislative battle———perhaps

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
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>
>
>
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>
>

during an election .year:

Associated Press : Texas Wire

Tigua governor vows to reopen Speaking Rock Casino

By CHRIS ROBERTS (Associated Press Writer)

The Associated Press

Web Posted : 02/12/2002 3:26 AM :

After Tigua Gov. Albert Alvidrez announced that the tribe's casino would

comply with a court order and close its doors, he told a cheering crowd,

"We will return.n

Alvidrez said the state's effort to close the casino, which was initiated
by Texas Attorney General John Cornyn in 1999, was a political move to

The $60 million the casino makes annually has been used to pProvide
housing, health insurance and educational scholarships to tribal members.
"It is extreme racism," Alvidrez said, "Some officials would rather see us

he said Monday..

U.S. District Judge Garnet Thomas Eisele ruled in October that the casino
must close by Nov. 30. The Tiguas appealed to the 5th U.s. Circuit Court
of Appeals, which granted a stay that allowed the ¢asino to continue to
operate during the appeals process. N

Last month, a three-judge Panel of the appeals court affirmed Eisele's
ruling and revoked the stay, which became official on Monday. :
Early Monday morning, the Tiguas asked the U.S. Supreme Court to grant a
stay and were rejected, and Eisele's order took effect at midnight Monday.
The tribe is still waiting to .find out whether they will be granted a
rehearing before the three-judge panel or a hearing before the entire
appeals court,. N

"If the courts do not recognize the merits of the €ase, then we will go to
the Legislature™ to try to change the law, A%vidrez said. ' i
The tribe has argued that it is a sovereign lation and isn't bound by
specific state laws. ; _

Attorneys for the tribe contend the casino's S are structured to
conform with the fequirements of the State Lottery Act.

Cornyn has said the tribe gave up it's Sovereignty when it comes to
gambling after it signed the 1988 Restoration Act, which restored the
tribe's trust relationship with the federal government. He has said state
law doesn't permit casino-style gambling in any form.

So far, the courts have agreed with Cornyn.

| GTG-E000010939
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tribe, which lived in poverty less than a decade ago. The casino employed
about 850 people, only 50 of which were-tribal members,

El Paso community leaders, ineluding the mayor, the county commission and
both chambers of commerce have supported the casino in a town where jobs
that pay well are hard to find.

"I left the City to get a better job, "™ said Oscar Duran, a patron who
lives near the casino, which is on tribal land east of El Paso. "Tt's kind
of a pathetic thing. As soon as El Paso gets g good employer, they close
them down. "

02/12/2002
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From: Abramoff, Jack

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 8:33 AM
To: Mike Scanlon office

Subject: FW: Texas

pathetic

————— Original Message-——--—

From: Ralph Reed [mailto:ralphiill
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 9:24 AM

To:z ‘abramoffj :

Subject: RE: Texas

got it. we're talking to our contacts today. now that we have the supremes on board,
we're pushing hard for immediate lower court action on the AC. they want to do that and
are willing, but in the end it's up to the judge. if they push too hard and insult the
judge, the judge becomes difficult and it backfires. expect to have an update for you
later today. --—--Original Message---——-

From: abramoffj

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 8:03 PM

To: Ralph Reed

Subject: RE: Texas

Ultimately, as you can imagine, the main target is the AC. I wish those moronic Tiguas
were smarter in their political contributions. I'd love us to get our mitts on that
moolah!! Oh well, stupid folks get wiped out. Now let's get AC.

————— Original Message-———-—

From: Ralph Reed [mailto:ralph

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 1:56 PM

To: Jack Abramoff

Subject: Texas

major victory. now it's on to livingston. but note they plan a legislative battle now
that they have lost in the courts: :

Associated Press : Texas Wire
Tigua casino set to close barring Supreme Court stay

The Associated Press

Web Posted : 02/11/2002 2:08 AM

After years of legal wrangling, a casino run by the Tigua Indian tribe was
set to close Monday, barring a last-minute stay by the U.S. Supreme Court.
Tigua Gov. Albert Alvidrez said tribal attorneys planned to file an
emergency request Monday morning to keep their Speaking Rock Casino open
until the tribe exhausts its opportunity for appeal.

Last week, the 5th U.S5. Circuit Court of Appeals in New Orleans declined
to grant a stay that would have kept the casino open.

Texas Attorney General John Cornyn filed a lawsuit to close the casine in
1999, six years after it opened. -

Cornyn's office has maintained that state law prohibits casino-style
gambling and that the Indians are subject to that law because of an
agreement they signed in 1987 that restored their trust relationship with
the federal government.

The tribe has said it is a sovereign nation and not subject to specific
state criminal laws. Tribal officials have also said their games of chance
are structured so they comply with the Texas State Lottery Act and that
they have the right to deo anything allowed to the state.

In January, a three-judge panel of the court affirmed a lower court ruling
that the tribe's casino violates state law and must close. That mandate

VVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVNVVYVVVYYVVY
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From: Abramoff, Jack

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 10:38 AM
To: Mike Scanlon office
Subject: FW: TIGUA INDIANS

This guy NEEDS us to save his ass!!

From: Mjschwartz

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 10:33 AM
To: abramoffj

Subject: TIGUA INDIANS

Jack: P
Certainly enjbyed your visit and efforts to help our client. I look forward to receiving

your proposal and we will do everything possible to make it come to fruition. Best,

Marc

GTG006968-JA
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From: Abramoff, Jack

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2002 10:49 AM
TJo: 'Marc Schwartz’

Subject: - Operation Open Doors

_ " ATTORNEY CLIENT
CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

Dear Marc,

Attached please find Mike Scanlon's Operation Open Doors plan. I appreciate your
conveying this to the Governor and Tribal Council. '

As we discussed, until we are able to achieve the federal legislative fix, we at Greenberg
“Traurig will not be engaged by the tribe for services ‘officially. All our work will be
‘done on a pro-bono basis. Once the legislation is signed by the President, we would
anticipate the tribe engaging us to represent it at.the federal level and assist with the
effort to obtain a Class III compact. Our normal rate in our tribal government practice
is between $125,000 to $175,000 per month for our clients.

I know that the prospect of a lobbying firm working for free until the major victory has
been achieved is unusual, but, with the success rate we have had over the past decade, we
are sufficiently confident in our abilities that we can afford to take this risk. our
motivations for this representation are manifold, including the ‘critical importance of not
:allowing tribal sovereignty to be eroded by the actions of the State of Texas. While we
are Republicans, and normally want all Republicans to prevail in electoral challenges,
this ill advised decision on the part of the Republican leadership in Texas must not
stand, and we intend to right this using, in part, Republican leaders from Washington.

Of. ecourse, it would be insincere of me to not note that our other motivations include the
hope and éxpectation that, if we succeed, we can expect to have a long term relationship
with the tribe by representing their interests on the federal level.

"The proposal Mike Scanlon has prepared is, in our view, the best chance the tribe has. to
overcome the gross indignity perpetuated by the Texas State authorities. Indeed, as I
‘mentioned on the. phone, the several day delay getting this to you was the consequence of
_.our wanting to ensire that we have a path to get this done, and a couple of Senators
~Willing to ram this. through initially. I am pleased to .note that both are in place.
“Coupled with this plan, we anticipate that the tribé will have ‘to make approximately )
$300,000 in federal political contributions.. We are currently preparing a tirget list of
.those contributions and hope to have that to you shortly. Perhaps in the interim, the
tribal council could approve that gross amount, with detail to follow.

Mike and I are both free to answer any questions you might have on this proposal and we
look forward to getting moving rapidly.

Kindest regards,

. Jack Abramoff

" Senior Director

- Government Affairs
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Operation Open Doors
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The singular objective of our strategy is to open the doors of the Speaking
Rock Casino within the next 4 months.

. Our objective is clear, and in the following pages we are going to tell you
exactly how we intend to reach our objective. Operation Open Doors is a
massive undertaking fueled by a nation-wide political operation. This
political operation will result in a Majority of both federal chambers either
‘becoming close friends of the tribe or fearing the tribe in a very short period
- of time.

' The network we our building for you will give you the political clout needed
* to end around the obstacles you face in your own back yard. Simply put, you
need 218 friends in the U.S. House and 51 Senators on your side very

~quickly, and we will do that through both love and fear.

‘Without this national political operation we believe you stand no chance of

“achieving a permanent legislative solution to your problem any time soon.
This strategy will help us get the legislative ball rolling, but more

_ importantly it will provide us the muscle to withstand an expected legislative
backlash after section 107a is repealed. .

Make no mistake; the true value of this strategy is not the legislation. Quiet
frankly the legislative solution itself is not what one would call rocket
science. The truly important part of what we are doing is providing political
. suppott to the legislative solution that we have already identified.

‘Before gomg forward we would like to make it completely clear that this
‘strategy is not full proof. However, under no circumstances do we believe it
‘could be classified as high risk either. We have waged similar strategles in
" the past that have been successful and we will wage many more in the years :
~.to come. Your responsibility is to determine if this strategy has reasonable '
. prospects for success, and then completely commit yourself to.it.

" Aswe presented in our initial meeting, we firmly believe that if you execute

" this strategy in its entirety, your doors will be open and gaming will return in
» the immediate future.

GTG-E000076141 .



Strategic Overview:

~The first and most important fact of Operation Open Doors is that you will

- be launching a massive, national, political operation. This political campaign
‘will be waged at varying intensity in up to 250 congressmnal districts
spanning roughly 30 states.

The reason we point this out is to give youa better understanding of exactly
what we do. Plainly put, we will be running advocacy and political
campaigns similar to the ones you have already in waged in Texas, but in

250 individual congressional districts and several dozen states. Granted that
our campaigns will be far less direct, and based on more individualized
issues, but similar tactics will be employed.

~ Using kindness and political pressure we will identify majorities in both
Houses, then build the political operations in their districts that will ensure
their support before the legislative relief is put forward. Once the legislative
vehicle has passed, we will activate the political network ensuring that the
legislation is not defeated, or reversed.

To do all the things we have mentioned in the strategy we follow a simple
strategic model to get you where you need to be. It is important to note, that
~ to be successful you must execute all of them in sequence. The strategic
phases are as follows: :

Organization

Identification

Research

Recruitment (Third PaIty Allies)
‘Execution. - . .

7 The pages that follow will walk you through each stage and explam
the individual tacucs executed therein.
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- Organization

The true key to any successful political effort is its organizational design.

“For Operation Open Doors we have developed a two-tiered system. The first
component will identify, classify and organize members of our new political
army.

“The second component will identify, classify and organize all qualitative

- research we gather for this strategy. Both will be imported into two custom
built political databases. As we execute Operation Open Doors, each phase
will draw back to this organizational design for mobilizing individuals and
ensuring that the individuals in our army have the information needed to
‘mobilize passionately.

Grassroots Database '

" Our first step is to tap into your natural political resources and integrate (or
redirect) them into a custom built political database. To do this, we tap into

the various individuals and entities that already benefit economically from
the tribe, and that have support bases outside the state.

‘We gather lists of your vendors, employees, tribal members etc. and we
" import those lists into your new database. Our computer program will match
-the individuals or businesses with addresses, phone numbers, political
_ registration and e-mail addresses (when available), and then sort them by
. FEDERAL election districts nationwide. The district breakdown in your
" database will from U.S. Senator down to State Representative.

Once completed we will be able to tap into this database and mobilize

. supporters in ANY election of your choosmg natlonvnde in a matter of

 moments. * .

-

At this point you will have a national political network.

- Depending in the amount of vendors you have and their physicél locations,
~ ‘we can reach out and mobilize tens of thousands of voters almost
instantaneously. This is an extremely powerfu] tool that is absolutely

- neeessary if we are to be successful.
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- anlitative Research Database

This custom built database acts as the information center of Operation Open
Doors. Over the next three weeks, our team will gather qualitative
“ information on the Members we have targeted and place it into this database.

The research will include nearly every piece of information on the targets
that is relevant to our campaign. In addition we will be waging a
~ simultaneous effort to gather qualitative research on the key opponents of
- our position. This research can be classified as unfriendly, and is solely
intended to give us the ammunition to fight on an even playing field if the
battle turns nasty. Rest assured, if it does turn nasty, we will be far better
positioned than our opponents.

Once the qualitative research is gathered, it is then sorted by subject matter
- and made retrievable by a phrase search. This purpose of this is so that
information can then be instantly disseminated to any audience we choose
such as our universe of supporters, the press, third party interest groups or
other interested parties. '

To put things in military terms, the grassroots database is your weapon; the
research database is your ammunition. As I stated previously, this database
will contain every piece of information fathomable, and place it at your
fingertips. The only question left unanswered is how you use the

- - information. ' '
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Identiﬁcaﬁon / Research

~ Once we have both political databases in place we can begin the

-identification process. What we do in this phase of the program is identify a
series of targets. Your database will tell us where you are politically strong
in a national sense, and then we build a target list of allies based on that data.

For example, lets say that your long distance carrier is sprint
communications. Sprint benefits by having you as a client, they make
‘thousand of dollars a year on commutations services and hardware they
provide to the tribe. Our systém we will immediately tell us that Santa Cruz, .
California is the home of Sprint Communications, who the U.S.
Representatives from the area are and obviously the two U.S. Senators.

Instantly, we have identified a power base outside of your own community
that you never knew existed, and if we educate them and properly, two
- powerful U.S Senators and a House Member are now on our team.

This process is repeated with every vendor that does business with the tribe.
From paper clips, to the manufacturer of your slot machines, our
. identification process will tell us where our NATIONAL power base truly is.

The identification process is important because it helps us strategically target
supporters, but its most important aspect is the fact that it allows you to build
a large network in a very, very short period of time. Without this process it

~ would take you years to determine who may or may not help the tribe. Our

. system does it almost overnight.

- Perhaps the most time consuming part of this process is s the ann-gammg

" cross-referencing portion. Once we have imported the data and identified our
potential political allies, we immediately run a legislative cross-reference on _
the politicians identified. This cross-reference immediately tells us if the
_ elected official has a voting history that could clearly be construed as anti-

- Indian or anti-gaming. This helps identify potential enemies, and helps

~ . determine if we should “write off” certain Members of Congress as potential

allies even though we have supporters in their districts.
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Recruitment

At this point in the strategy we identified our relief mechanism in repealing
107a, we have redirected your political resources for a federal fight, and
identified allies in both chambers of congress.

-It’s now time to go after our targets and lock down the support we need.

We will due this largely through the vendor portion of the database we built |
. you. We will make contact with your key suppliers and vendors in the target
districts and recruit them for the cause. -

Put plainly, the vendors who have benefited financially from the tribe over
~ the years are about to thank the tribe in a very political way. Its time they
pay a little back, and all we are going to ask these companies to do is lobby

their federal representatives on-our behalf.

We will do this by utilizing a series of tactics. We will call them, write them

a letter and in many cases place a personal visit. In our communications we

will educate them as to what the issue is, and how they can help. We will

inform them that we need them to contact THEIR representative and support
the trlbe

For example, when a Congressman or Senator gets a call from a home state
employer asking for their support for the repeal of section 107a — they will
listen. In addition we may not need them leading up to a vote, but after the
fact. And when the local business owners are supporting them, they will be
. much more likely to stand behind a decision they made.

. This out reach effort is the largest part of the program. We will be reachmg
out to not only your vendors and suppliers, but to their individual émployees
as well. We could find ourselves drafting hundreds of thousands of letters
soliciting their support, and an equivalent number to their employees and
their family members. The multiplier effect of this program is enormous. If

“you have one supplier in California, and a hundred employees at that

- supplier, you have a nice power base there. When you add the employees

~family members to the count you have gone from nothing to 250 voters in
someone’s district fighting for you. ;

Now imagine that nationwide.
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Execution

The execution of the program will unfold in the exact same manner as the

- “proposal, with one small exception. The execution of the program will be
conducted on two separate tracks, by two separate teams. While our main

focus, and the majority of our staff is dedicated to the political strategy, we

 will have a legislative team in place getting the legislation introduced (most
- likely as an amendment).

" That said, the rest of the program will follow a series of sequential steps.
| They are as follows

- Organization , '
1) We will immediately begin acquiring the computer hardware, software -

- and design the computer program that houses your database. This database
will be for your use only, available on-line for your use, and will be the
permanent property of the tribe.

- 2) We will have a team come to El Paso to gather all relevant data so that we

can import it into your database. Ordinarily we simply ask for data such as

vendor lists, employee list etc. In some cases customer lists can be helpful,
but they are not required. Furthermore, if we do believe this information will
 be helpful we will sign any confidentiality documents to ensure the lists
- safety.
3) In one week to ten days we can have your data fully integrated and the
System in place.

Identification .
1) Before the system design is even completed we can get the data sets
‘necessary to being the identification process. At this point we will -
-.. - report to you our prehmmary target lists.
' 2) We will dispatch a field research team to conduct researchonthe
 allies identified (such as how many employees they have, if they are
financial supporters the Member of Congress etc). |
~3) We then establish criterion or goals for member contact in each
L targeted district.

GTG-E000076147 -



~ Research
1) When we establish the list of opponents we will conducta
comprehensive opposition research program on the individual. This
research is intended to keep our opponents “in line”.

- 2) In targeted “friendly” districts we will conduct traditional polls to
- determine the strength and weakness of our position. Our objective
here is to compile data that shows each member that the public favors
- our position. This data will be shared with the Members of Congress
-in certain districts.

" Execution

- At this point we are roughly two weeks into the program. We have built a
- national network, identified our targets, gathered the appropriate research to
win with “honey and vinegar™ it is now time to mobilize in their districts.
This portion of the program is a very gray area; our efforts will vary from

- district to district. However, the following is what we typically do in the
,targeted districts.

1) Business owner letter and follow up call campaign.
. We will make contact with the owner of the business who supplies you
- with services and provide them a letter to sign and send to their members.
“We will then provide call script for that person to follow up. Field visits
to the identified businesses are usually conducted

2) Employee phone bank. For the companies with large employee bases
We will conduct a phone-bank operation to their Representatives.

- 3) Emp!oyee letter writing campaign. We will have each employee in
each targeted districts write an individual letter to theu' _
Representatnves o , 5

4) We recruit third parties to write and call in the targeted districts, -
- these individuals mclude large donors other large busmess owners
k former staffers etc. .

N 5) Tlurql party advocacy campaigns. In some districts we will encourage

large employers to take out advertisements under their name
~ advocating our position.
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These are the five main tactics we use in our efforts. While these may
seem rather simple, please remember the enormity of the overall project. If
we have only one business execute this program in each district we target
- we will place 62,500 calls and 62,500 letters to federal legislators.

On average we see three employers in the targeted districts participate.
We can reasonably expect generating roughly 375,000 individual contacts
. from this program. 375,000 calls and letters in support of a political position
1is an extremely large show of force, and more than enough muscle for us to
achieve our objective.
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Budget / Timeline

' *Note:

and Research phases on a rolhng basis.

Organization
* Cost: $1,875,000.00

Timeline: February 19, 2002 — February 27, 2002.

~Identification
Cost: $845,000.00
Timeline: February 23 — February 27,2002
Research
Cost: $935,000.00
' Timeline: February 25- February 27,2002
-‘ Execution / Advocacy
~ Cost: 1,745,000.00

March 1, 2002 — program completion

~ Due to the time sens:tlwty we will conduct the Organization, Idenuﬁcatlon

Total: $5.400.000.00 -

-
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From: ' Abramoff, Jack i

Sent: ¥ - Tuesday, February 19, 2002 7:46 AN _
To: : Mike Seanlon I m
Subject: RE: TEXAS-450 casino employees officially fired...

Is life great or what!!1

e Original Message—-—-- A ) ) N
° From; - Mike Scanlon [mai_lto:mike—
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 g:38
To: abramoffj ' - '
- Subject:; Fw: TEXAS-450 casino employees ‘officially fired...

This is on the front page of. todays paper while they will pe Vvoting on our plan:.

. Tme———0ri
" From: -
To: N

. I )ik Scan]oh
Sent: Tue Feb 19 06:43:!5 2002
Subject: TEXAS-450 casin

o employees officially fired...

ginal Message

EL PASO TIMES

- Tuesday, February 19, 2002

450 casino employees. officially terminated

By Jennnifer Shubinski o -

El Paso Timesg ’ ' )
One week after Tigua triba} officials complied With a federal COUrt order to shut the
Casino down, 450 peocple received their final termination notice and 60-day severance
"packages Monday. A lipe wound out the door at Speaking Rock -Casino Monday morning as

-had to clese, »y am an old lady, it's'going to be difficult for me to fing another job, "
said Guillermina Morales, 60, Morales worked in house keeping for the casino for four
years. Jennifer Shubinski may be reached at jshubinsk:}@‘ Full stery in
tomarrow's El1 Pase Times ' ; ' .-
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From: . Abramoff, Jack

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 8 05 AM
To: Mike Scanlon
Subject: RE: TEXAS-450 casino employees officially fired...

"1 hour 45 minutes and counting my friend

M Original Message-——-- i —_—
From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike| N
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 8:38 AM

To: abramoffj
Subject: Fw: TEXAS-450 casino employees officially fired...

This is on the front page of todays paper while they will be voting on our plan!

Sent: Tue Feb 19 06:43:25 2002
Subject: TEXAS-450 casino employees officially fired...

EL 'PASO TIMES

Tuesday, February 19, 2002
450 casino employees officially terminated
By Jennnifer Shubinski
El Paso Times :
One week after Tigua tribal officials complied with a federal court order to shut the
casino down, 450 people received their final termination notice and 60-day severance
packages Monday. A line wound out the door at Speaking Rock Casino Monday morning as
employees waited to get their checks and turn in uniforms. About 200 people kept their
jobs, but Tigua spokesman Marc Schwartz said there may be more 'layoffs. Many of the
employees said they didn't know where to look for a job and were disappointed the casino
had to close. "I am an old lady, it's going to be difficult for me to find another job,"
said Guillermina Morales, 60. Morales worked in house keeping for the casino for four

years. Jennifer Shubinski may be reached at jshublnskl_ Full story in
tomorrow's El Paso Times
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-From: Abramoff Jack
~ Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 10:12 AM
" To: Mike Scanlon office

Subject: : FW: TIGUA ARTICLES

T

" feb24.pdf (210 KB)
; That fucking idiot put my name on an email list! what a fucking moron. He.
may have blown our cover" Dammit. We are mov:.ng forward anyway and taking their fucklng
" money.

s Original Message----—

From: ' PGmupMktg—
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 9:44 AM
To:-

abramoffj

Subject: TIGUA ARTICLES

L
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Candidates talk Tiguas,
‘education at TV forum

By Loule Gilot
El Paso Times
‘Tigua gambling was
topics Sunday af a tclevtﬁ
JSorum in E} Paso that drew

Democratic candidates who.

have opponents in four se-
lected primary races. -
Candidates in the March 12
primary also debated the leg-
iskative of the next
two years, including tans-
portation and education is-

' Sues and the possibility of a:

Republican. majority: m the
Texas House.

The race for Dismct 75
state representative pits in-
cumbent Manny Najera; are-
tired US. Customs districr
dlrecmr running for his third
1 Inocente

Chcntc: Quintanilla, an as-
sistant superintendent in
Soturro Independent Scbool
District and a member of the’

E I‘:so Community Coﬂeg: :

board.
Najera said he has helped

EDITORIAL PAGE
- February 24, 2002

TEXAS ELECTIONS
Democratic primaries
P Early voting starts foday 1A

pass lep's.lalimi on veterans '

and senior citizens Issues and
helped raise pay for teachers,

‘Quintanilla said education

will be his focus.

Both czndxdausbsl:g t.h:r
support 2  halt
edbyaf erzlg:c?m :

“I saw them when they had
very little. Then they were:
able _it:alprmde for their own
survival,” Quintanilla said.

In2000, the state House ap-
proved the legalization of
casino gambhng for the
Tiguxs. the measure died

the Senate.

The bill “is good. It ;ut
hﬂcdinpoll!lcs.l‘m
hocan-ylhesamebﬂlzgahx
Najera said,

‘The League-of Women

. Please see Forum 38

Forum

Vuters of El Paso sponsored the
KCOS forum, which paired off ¢in-
didares in the contested races for
state representative seats for dis-
tricts 75, 77 and 79 and for the State
Board of Educarion, District L
Early voting for the March 12

Vpnnu.rm:slansudzy

Paul Moreno. who is running for
his 18th two-year rerm as state rep-
fesentative for District 77 and is 2
member of the budget-writing
House Appmprhmns Committee,
tackded campaign contributions by
big business: “The state of Texas is

governed by the greedy, not the
ecdy.”

n

Morenu called .the Enron case a
“disgrace,” and he propused put-
ting limits on licensing certified
putlic accountants:

“It’s & shame that a large compa-
oy like Arthur Andersen can per
away with it,” he said of the ac-
counting company embroiled in
the energy giant scandal

Two candidates — Tony San Ro-

‘man, a candidate for District 77

state representative and Said
Abukoui of Larcdo, candidate for
the State Board of Education, Dis~
trict 1 — did not attend the forum.

The candidates for District 79, E1

"Paso’s fastest-growing district, fo-

cused on transportation.

port it Méanwhile, politicians

-_aw’ﬂmes-

Borderland - Page 1B
February 24, 2002

Joe Pickett, who is running for a
tifth term and is a member of the
House Appropriatiuns Committee
and one of the leaders on the
Transportation Committee, said
he wants tw see Loop 375 complet-
ed and a truck bypass built at.the
Anthony Gap.

His opponent, Dan Chavez, who

-owns 2 textiles company and ran
unsuomnfull; for East Side city
representative last spring, said be
l;'.‘wmnld like'to have a trade c?mdnr

ilt at the Zaragoza port of entry.

Pickett dismissed his public feud -
with El Paso’s state legislators Sen.
-Eliot Shapleigh and Rep. Norma
Chivez, who clajimed Pickett has
not been a team player. '

“Every bill with my name_ and
Shapleigh's namc on it has passed®

Rene Nusiez is running for 4 fifth
term on the 15-member State Board

of Education for District L

Nufiez favors® changing text
books more ofien, untll, “Someday
we will be able to put all students
on laptops.” He also wants the
Imard to regain authority on test-
ing issues. - :

Most of all, District 1 must fight
for equal funding, he said: “It’s not
the -student’s fault to have been
born in San Elizariv instead of Dal-
las Highland Park.”

- Republican candidate “for State

Board of Education, District 1, Tri-
i Mufioz of El Paso, has no GOP
challenger, so will be pitted against

Abakoui or Nufiez in November.

Louie Gliot may be reached at

bread baked in outside, adobe

' Tiguas have a long history of struggles

‘The Tigua Indians are Fl Pa-
so's oldest contnuing resi-

,_Jt:m:. lhzxrhlsrory:sasad o

nﬁintﬂwym'
'nﬂtmh\emlh:sm:hm ]

- aberiginat home of Isleta being
- mear present-day Albuquer-
-que. When the New Mexico
Pueblo Indian revolt erupted
<in 1680, ihe Tiguas fled south

ing the greatest retreat from

. Indians in the history of North
- America i i

i M.,
~where the Piro Indiaos and a*
:fewothers;omedtbﬂn.
On Oct.'12, 1680, the present:

day communities of Y nnd
Socotro were established in
"~ the El Paso Lower Valley, this
“time frame making Ysleta and *
Socorro the two oldest towns .
“in today's Texas Of course, in.
" those days Texas helong:dro
Mexico. - |

glc’hdmdchop]rdmﬁpn
In 187, the state of Tezas in-
d4 corparated Ysleta and the great
" Tigua land grab commenced

any citizen. But the state Leyis-
lature attached a catch: The

: 'nndtbundéncesecmslump— ‘Wwomen m:ldc

Tiguas were Indians, and not
‘The Tiguas served as scouts ~ citizens. So they did nut qualify

‘and as warriors not only forthe  for property that had been.

Mexican government but for  theirs for two centiries. -
the subsequent Texas ome.  The reservation shrank.
‘They rode with the Texas Wha:hadoncebcm?bmc,

 accounts inchuding to- * loré and Ethnological Society

day'sHuecn Tanks asdtﬁ]as d(rwngradaime'!'masmnon-

portions of what wé would.call  trihal status. Nosw-they not on-

Dowmmﬂ Paso. In those Iy weren't citizens, they also’
was plentiful, and  weren't Indians, either. -

eople were few. Ahhoughr.h:l‘igxmmwmd
pOrcrnmc,tthtmsmdnth- a tribal government, they lived
er tribes in and around Socot-  an ipdigent hand-to-mouth ex- -
ro, Texas, lost tHeir-Indian st marmot:'!sleu:re:l

Town. The

identiry. The Tiguas did not, Wiawn s
sold Indian .

-

.derstanding

avens. Trinkets were peddled

out of tiny buildings. Visitors

pitied the Indians, but did Litde
their hands re-

- garding the [ndian subsistence
Much of the Tigua land — for- _ levelL
mer land — could'be sold to -

In 1967, Tom Diamond, an E]
Paso an aﬂt;hl?vcd tn'{l;al

recognition Iguas, the . '3
greatest legal breakthrough in o .

_their history. Since tben, the

‘liguas have become unparal-
leled entreprencurs, although
their successes are coming ata
price and a struggle.

Tuday. tbey fight the state
with Jegal briefs instead of war
clubs. Who knows how the
struggle may exd? : :

For those interested in un-
the Tiguas more
in depth, read “Exiled: the
Tigua Indians of Ysleta del
Sur," by El Paso author Randy
Lee FEickhoff (Republic of
Texas Press, 1996.) Additional .
materials are available at the
public library and the Fl Paso
'ColmtyH'morical Society. |,

\

Lmnwzmﬂmogteémd [3
Wmsuﬂmkr Pso -
Times. -mail: cmez48888acl.tam
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From: Abramoff, Jack

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 10:13 AM
To: Marc Schwartz
Subject: RE: TIGUA ARTICLES

Marc, if thls came out of your office, please tell them NEVER to include my name on a list
like this. Our presence in this deal must be secret as we discussed.  Please call me so
we discuss a spin on this since some of the people on this list are real dangerous know;ng
that I am involved.

—F———Orlglnal Message——-==

PGroupMktg_

Sent Monday, February 25, 2002 9:44 AM

"Subject: TIGUA ARTICLES

‘<< File: feb24.pdf >>




" From:

Sent:.
To-

. _Subject' iz 317

) Abtamoff Jack
Sunday, March 03, 2002 3: 51 PM
Mike Scanlon office. ™ - _
.did we-get Figua moniey?




TBromi Abramoff, Jack

Sent: : Sunday, March 03, 2002 8: 15 PM
;o T o ‘ Mike Scanlon ;
) Subject: | - RE: tigua

pKr iet me. know.

From: . Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike( NN
Sent: Sunday, March 03, 2002 8:25 PM .

¢ To: . abramoff] NS '
Subject: ‘RE: tigua

'I would wait till tomorrow — and see.

————-0Original Message—-—---
°  From: abramoffj
.Sent: Sunday, March 03, 2002 4:58 PM-
To: Mike Scanlon
Subject: tigua

If we didn't get their money yet, should I contact Marc?

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
.communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To'reply to our email administrator directly, please send an
‘email to postmasteriijiiiiiig

r




March 5, 2002

By this memorandum, Scanlon Goyld Public Affairs (Scanlon Gould) and the Tigua
Indians of Ysleta del Sur Pueblo of El Pas%\(the Tribe) hereby enter into an agreement for
the provision of public affairs services as outlined in the proposal February 21, 2002
entitled “Operation Open Doors”. Scanlon Gould will be employed directly by the Tigua
Tribal Council and work through the office of the Governor.

Under this agreement Scanlon Gould will provide the following:

Building of National Political Organization:
Includes acquisition and design of hardware and software, data matching,
grassroots development, online applications and political modifications.

Recruitment/identification:
Includes development comprehensive target lists, design and execution of survey
instruments, anti-gaming cross referencing, all necessary cross matching, phone
and mail costs, and field staff.

Research and Messaging:
Scanlon Gould will conduct all necessary polling, both nationally and regionally.
Tracking polls will be used when necessary.

Execution/Advocacy:
Scanlon Gould will execute tactics outlined in Operation Open Doors including,
vendor letter writing campaign, employee phone banks, employee letter writing
campaigns, and third party advocacy campaigns on an as needed basis and with
the approval of the Governor and Council.

For the above stated services Scanlon Gould will be paid a total $4,200,000.00.

Payments for services outlined in the agreement are due upon receipt of Scanlon Gould ~
invoices. Either party may cancel this agreement with 30 days notice, however, given the
compact nature of this campaign, payments for the first three phases($2,100,000.00) is
due in advance and are non-refundable. The remaining balance is due upon receipt of
Scanlon Gould invoices.

All materials generated by Operation Open Doors are the permanent property of the tribe.
All public affairs services provided by Scanlon Gould are strictly confidential.

BB/TI 000957
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The undersigned agree to the terms and conditions outlined above.

( ;;%1 { 2% 51}&:,{02_
Albert Alvidrez Date

LT. 7 oaosihe
Micha&tP. ScaW Date

 BB/TI 000958



: " AMOUNT
T T $2,100,600,00
QmE  Scanlon Gould Public Affajrs
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The Tigua Indians of Ysleta del Sur Pueblo of Ef Paso

'INVOICE

'DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

03/06

Professional Services

TOTAL

$ 817,000.00

$817,000.00

Make all checks payable to: Scanlon Gould Public Affairs

DATE: 'March 6, 2002

Payable Upon Receipt. .



From: Ponbehalf o
— _ of Abramoff, Jack . Y
;Ser'lt" - Thursday, March 07, 2002 8:19 AM

L,Subject. e px “RE: movlng legislation _ o " Lot P T g

:fihahks}— How. do we flnd llttle 8illy things which are moving whlch.can have soma technlcalf
,correctlon language attached? : : . : g : : .

;r—————Orlglnal Message——-—-

‘From:
“Sent: Thursday, Marc 2002 9:02 AM
To:  Abramoff, Jack

_Sub}ect- : RE. moving leglslatlon

s

' 3 Energy b111 More problematic Might not become law but p0531ble

iv-—*—0r1g1na1 Message-————
_FromJ Abramoff, Jack
:—'To.“
_Sent: Thu Mar 07 09:00:37 2002
Subject: RE: moving legislation

‘You da man S i ; ) -

':From.

‘Sent: Thursday, March 0 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack _
‘Subject: RE: moving legislation-

_Vehlcle 1"unemployment insurance stimulus bill. That will go to conference shortly,
2. Terrorism insurance bill. Passed house starting to. move in senate )

Vﬁ*4——briginal~Message————k

‘From: Abramoff; Jack )

L e R Ry S
:Sent: Thu Mar 07: 08:57:51 2002 . _ - .
: ZSubject RE.‘mov1ng -legislation

It wouId.be where we put- the tlgua prov151on.-It w1ll start in the Senate andﬂwe'll -
rotect 1t in.the house. Nothlng to do yet but flnd possible vehlcles. w8

Thursday, March: 07, 2002 8: 54 AM

""?éTo? Abramoff, Jack _

. ‘.;From- Abramoff, -Jack. —
. iToz:
' "'Cc; ‘DCGOVALfs

- GTG-E000076415
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i Mari07 08:52:47 2002 . .
: mnv1ng‘leglslat10n _—

Jvlr need to know asap which pleces of 1eglslat10n are: llkely tc be passed tkroughnboth House: "
"',._:_and Senatev in. the next three months. Please work with the guys. to get a complete lJ.st.
“-,_,they nee .to dlscuss with 1eadershlp in house and Senate [r and d) : thanfks Do

- GTG-E000076416
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- for you. - You should call him, tell him I told you to. eall him about. the pollster

fr'Frqm': - _ Abramoff, Jack jon béf_ualff_"

: of Abramoff, Jack
" Sent: o Wednesday, March 20, 2002 7:49 AM
Ter 7o - 'Mike Scanlon’

Subject: - : RE: Marc Schwartz

', ‘ﬁhaffdid'hé sayuébbut it, again?

| S Orlglnal Message ————— P
From: Mike Scanlon
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 8:43 AM
_ To: abramoffij
‘Subject: RE: Mare Schwartz .

It came:in and was way short - about 900k short.

—4———Or1g1nal MeSSage—————

 Pxom: abranotf; N G
"Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 12:32 AM

To: Mike Scanlon
Subject: RE: Marc Schwartz

Did it come and it was short, or did it not come?

From: Mike Scanlon
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2002 6:40 PM

‘To:  abramoff] (NN

Subject: RE: Marc Schwartz

He says the money is coming — we were supposed to have it two weeks ago. He says its been
- cut though.

————-Original Message————-
From: abramoffj
_Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2002 10:06 AM
. To: Mike Scanlon
Subject: RE: Marc Schwartz

HHe s haPPYp but he wants you to 5end him & weekly report
“Alnflgh '}f'hlch i

g; He also wants to hire - awpollster for' a. poll-. humoxe_?him.'"
:'and—told.hlm\it was a good idea and that: you: would think of a pollster for him}. He.was-
very happy'about everythlng, and admltted that he owes you info. He .said he. had-1¥ dlsks

:;“recommendatlon and then ASK HIM FOR OUR. DAMN MONEY!!! Let me know 1f You want<me on; that
'3Jca11 : " . S
’;‘;%4~~0r1g1na1 Mhssage —————
- From: °~ . 'Mike Scanlon :
- Sept: Tuesday,: March 19, 2002 9:56 AM FE ) s B CL )
To:' - abramoffj . T ' R - RTmRRS L L i T
w—Sub]ect' Re: Marc Schwartz g o h :

_TIs.he happy7 Where s.our fucklng money!

. - ~ GTG-E000076447



e —————Orlqlnal Message—-—;——-;

P i e ammmm——

To: Mike Scanlon 4NN
‘Sent: Tue Mar 19 09 55:55 2002

7 Subject: Marc‘Schwartz

“This guy does not stop runnlng his £° 1ng‘mouth"' -Igﬁavé=Seensénzthéfpﬁone with‘hih;fbﬁf:

- 45° minutestt . Ignore hls_ema;l until we. chat.

w The info:matlon contained in this tramsmission may contain
“'privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
" intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this

. .communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
"and destroy'all copies of the original meSSage.

“To reply to our emall administrator directly, please send an

“email to postmaster_

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the .use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is -strictly prohibited. If you are not the

- intended recipient, please coritact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator dlrectly, please send an

email to postmaster R

The information contained in this transmission may contain

'--privileged,and confidential information. It is intended only

.for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
. intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dlssemlnatlon, distribution or duplication of this
" communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the

g intended‘recipient, please contact the seénder by reply email

and destroy all copies of the or;g;nal message.

El To reply to our email admlnlstrator dlrectly, plea&e send an

emall to postmaster_

-+ GTG-E000076448



St

From: @ Abramoff, Jackw ,
Sent: Wednesday, Marc| -5:25 PM
‘To: g f . ‘Mike Scanlon'
Subject & Pl _RE: Florida baby!!
"a;office':f
"f*—Qwv—Orlglnal Message——~¥— ‘ -_'7' R < i, g o .:it:f.i : if*—r
From: Mike Scanlon : ’ : won nw et

- Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 6:22 PM
"Tos: abramoffj
‘Subject: . . RE: Florida baby!!

Ive been trying — no one can seem to find you. on Cell?

'%—-——Orlglnal Message-————
.. .From: abramoffj
- - -. Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 6:21 PM
~ - To: Mike-Scanlon
Subject: RE: Florida baby!!

Just met with Ney!!! We're f'ing gold!!!! He's going to do Tigua. Call me.

————— Original Message-———-
From: Mike Scanlon
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 6:11 PM
To: abramoffj
Subject: RE: Florida baby!!

~~~~~ Original Message-———-—

From: =eranel L N e
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 4:53 PM
To: Mike Scanlon

‘Subject: Florida baby!!

‘- The 1nformation contained in this transmlsSLOn may contaln'_
"priv1leged and confidential information. It is intended only
. for the use of the person(s) named above. If you-are not the
- 11ntended,re01p1ent you are hereby notified that any review,
'-fdlssemlnatlon, dlstrlbutlon or dupllcatlon of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
' 'intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
i: and destroy all copies of the orlglnal message.,

GTG-E000076443



;‘gThe informatlon contalned in thls transm1551on may contaln'--  Fesay
' fperlleged and confidential Ainformation. It is intended only

for the use of the person(s) named above If you are not the

- intended recipient, you are hereby notlfled.that .any rev1ew,';;_;h

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this

. communication is strictly prohiblted. If- you are not th& )
.. intended: recipient, please contact-the sender by reply emall

r_and destroy all copies of the om.glnal message.

" .To reply ‘to our email administrator directly, please send ‘an’ -

- _,'email to postmaster—




Soanian Geald Public Affairs  INVOICE

. __ , g , ‘ : . DATE: March 22, 2002
E o o ex , Payable Upon Réceipt :
o ; . - , ; ) § . w 7 C L £F T
To: _
Governor Aibert Alvidrez ; )
The Tigua Indians. of Ysleta del Sur Pueblo of El Paso-
_ DESCRIPTION - o AMOUNT
03/22 ~ Professional Services o $1,283,000.00°
TOTAL B , - | $1,283,000.00

Make all checks payable to: Scanlon Gould Public Affairs



From: . Abramoff, Jack : ' on. behalf
' of Abramoff, Jack : T

Sent: = - Tuesday, March 26, 2002 9:20 AM
To: . - . . ‘MareSchwartz'

| Subject: - Cong. Ngay

:He is the cha:rman of the commmee domg election reform.. F‘Iease get us the followmg checks for: him asap

: ,,Bobr NeyforCongress $2 060 - - e " -
- -American Liberty: PAC - Federal - $5,000 - .
. _Amencan I.:befty PAC non-Federal - $25 000

-

Things are movmg even faster than we thought when we last chatted. | was told yeslerday that the Senate will take up
. the'bill right after the Easter recess, so we could have this done by May 1 potentlally Please get thls to me‘via fedeml
] express at my off“ ce. )

e Thanks Marc. Happy Passover.

" GTG-E00007649



Subj: PAC Addresses :
Date: _Tuesday_, March 26, 2002 9:45:09 AM

From: - [
To: Mjschwartzjil N

Hi Marc - here are the PAC addresses, pleaée let me know if you have any
questions or need any additional information.

American Liberty PAC

I

25,000 (Soft money account)

Bob Ney for Congress

2000

American Libe rty PAC

$5000 (Hard Money Account)

Office of the Senior Director, Governmental Affairs
Greenberg Traurig, LLP

9/9/04 America Online : NN Page 1



ro THE
JRDER
’F =

———ea 2iN272200Y l(wERVA

YSLETA DEL §tig
GAMING ACCOUNT.

Scanlon Gould Public Affairs *

e .
5 23
\ * s :
4-'_
;

- -'h_.
H
-
1

Lol TE A,

TION

. %
¥ .
.
. il
t. °. -
v
.
2 '
£
L u . .
i : . .
. e 3
i, L
. [] o
L &
5 AR &
-
£ .
s k4

1
3
-
b

.. VOIDAFTER g

s

GAuESE
3LIUM Lon og

QIFANOIS G gy

* 3JSNNQ TG
STHT P SN SR i

NIT

S R R £ L R TP T Rt kel o
S temamges —maa L R e Y SO S .t . #4 b “

X

EE] SHOOMs

3



| ﬁawmnmmsuc |
—

04/08/02

BYDIE _
roeror____Jay Gold EIC (82,138,028
fvo xillion one hundred thirty eight thousand yeaty five 00/100 s

B : V
ekt sl
i,

“““M—__“-_—



MEMORANDUM

TO: .  TRIBAL couN_cm '
FROM: MIKESCANIDN JA
SUBJECT: UPDATE

DATE: 4712102

- Gentlemen:

- This memo is intended to bring you up to speed on all of our activity to déte’,.where '
we currently stand in our campaign, and the steps we are taking in the immediate future.

" Infrastructure: . ,

As you recall, we have developed a two-tiered orgamzatlonal system for your

_ grassroots efforts. The first step is to identify, classify and organize members of what will -
become your political army. All of this information is then stored in a tremendously '
powerful database. Our team has received a number of data lists including your
customers, and tribal members. Coupled with the vendor list you sent earlier, and our
newley identified supporters your database is now an impressive unit.

We have completed the mﬁastructurc of the daiabase and have applied the national
. computer program that will enable us to sort each individual by location and elected
official (from U.S. Senator to county commissioner). - We are still cleaning up some of
‘the data, phone-matching, cross refcrcncmg, and editing and this should be finished
within two days.

- In short the database — your nationial oi'ganizat_ion -is built-and operational. We
need to make a few final modifications and it will be totally completed. However, as I
. said it is operational now, and in some areas we are already activating it.

Action items:

As we have reported we are attempting to tack on our language to the election reform

We now héve: . 7 _
- A Commitment to place it into the bill.

= The language in the hands of the sponsor.



= We have Senate suppoi't —but théy are looking for political cover.

What we are doing now is creatmg pohtlca.l cover for the apom.or and the Scnate',
supporter Here is a breakdown of actwlty :

: Wc_: are conducting polling in their dxstnctsl states that show support for this ‘move
— or af the very least shows that they will not pay a considerable political price for
it. ' E .

'_i We have our phone banks in place and are beginning “thank you;’ phone calls to
targeted Senate and House offices to show that we have the network to provide
SUPPOTL

»* We are reachmg out to the third-party vendor districts and targeting additional -~
- congressional supporters. For example we are going to your vendors in New
_ Menco and having them contact Senator Bingaman on your behalf.

= We are going to conductmg “thank you mailings™ to our ta:gcts sohdlfymg our
.. supporters. )
With this polltlcal cover generated we feel pretty good about our prospects of tacking
~ the legislation on and getting it through. But please be advised — we are taking the most
high-risk approach to this by using the election reform bill as the vehicle.

" Members are extremely sensitive to the fact that we are using a “reform bill” to
achieve our objective. Both the House and the Senate sponsors are going to need
considerable cover in the time period from when it is included in the bill and before it is =
' mgned mto law.

: We have orgamzed over 208 districts at this point and have mall and phone scnpts

prepared to fly in a moments notice — I will send these down by COB Tuesday. We are
also planning a major national telcphone patch through campaign into the White House
once the bill gets off the hill. This is inténded to avoid a veto if the addition of the
- language comes to Light.

As a fall back position the lobbylsts have identified another legislative vehicle and
sponsors to carry our language. It is the supplemental appropriations bill scheduled for
“early May We have desxgned a campaign for this bill in case we need to shift our focus

The bottom line is that we are in place legislatively and politically. We will be
launching our political program on a massive scale starting late this week if the election
reform bill is used or in a few weeks if we use the supplemental. Either way, we have the

" national program built, all dlstncts identified and in position, we are just waiting to pull |

the trigger.



- Itis all about timing right now, we néed to be very careful not to lainch to early or to
late, while “showing enough leg to the legislators to prove that we can protec’t‘ them

. whentthltsthefan

* From tlns point forward we will be talking nearly evexyday, as thmgs are moving 7
very fast'— we will be checking in with Marc every morning and before close of business
from this point forward. 5 S

Mikc '

, c: Marc SchwaﬁZ_



/ ’ ~Subj; RE: UPDATE?

.  Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2002 2:05:31 PM

From: mike
To; Mjschwartz
cc: abramoffj |

Oh yeah my friend here is the deal:

We are laying down going cover in CT and NY. '

We have a meeting Set for Thursday and Friday of this week to lock in

the commitment form the Senate Sponsor. The folks that we brought on to
the team to do this smeeting are the Chariman of the Senators Finance
committee and a long time polltlcal aIIy that we |dent|f:ed through the

data base.

We believe that Thursday or Friday of this week we w1|l have our
commitment in the Senate. The ground cover will give him the feeling

that the voters are with him on this and the pohtlca! allies give him

the cover on the retail level.

We are also WOrkmg in NY on the ground right now to hit a bank shot
with Hillary. She is going to weigh in for us as well on this, and we

are providing the ground cover for her to do so.

So her is the sequence of events:

“Completed: :

House commitment and language done

Today through - TBA: '

Ground cover in NY, CT and OHIO to give our senate helpers cover and to
keep our Ohio sponsor happy.

Thursday and Friday:
We lock in commitment on Senate side

Monday - Tuesday: - | ' g
Language goes in bill

9/9/04 America Online : - Page 1



Next Tuesday- till vote on conference report

Gramm shits his pants and threatens to bring down whole bill over thIS -

‘we have phones and. mail turned on beating him back.

We have enough votes for cloture and to beat a filibuster right now so

~ we are golden, we just need to keep the calls letters and political
support coming as-Gramm pounds his chest. -

Vote passes both chambers in roughly two and a half we_éks from next

Tuesday, and the president will sign.

| think we are looking pretty good - But Gramm will flip when he finds
out, its up to us to keep him from brining down a 99-1 bill. | am a bit
scared of him putting a hold on this - but glven its populanty it will

be very hard for him to sustam

He may be ab[e to delay us‘.a bit - but once we get in in this - we will
ultimately prevail even if he does slow us down. | hope this whole thing
fly's right by him and everyone else, but that is very unlikely.

----- Original Message-—-- - o

From: Mjschwa rtzm
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, :50 P T
To: Mike Scanlon o

Subject: UPDATE?

Mike:
" Anything to report?

Marc

: _ Headers .
Retum-Path: <mike G

9/9/04°  America Online : ([l  Peec2 B



MEMORANDUM

TO:  MARC SCHWARTZ =
 FROM: MIKE SCANLON |
SUBJECT: UPDATE

DATE: MAY 13,2002 .

_Marc'ir

I wanted to provide YOur with this quick update regarding your efforts here in
Washington. The process is moving along with great success. All of the
major players on the election reform package have given their support on

- our issue and we continue to provide them with the necessary ground

support to ensure that the process moves forward smoothly The next steps
- are to stay the course by continuing to provide the necessary ground cover to
the House and Senate managers of the bill and to watch closely the
deliberations of the conferees.

Senate e

Currently, the Senate has picked its conferees. They are, Senators
Christopher Dodd (D-CT), Christopher Bond (R-MO), Mitch McConnell (R-
KY), Charles Schumer (D-NY), and Richard Durbin (D-IL). We continue to
be active in each of their respective home states and will maintain the
appropriate political pressure on each of these officials. |

House

~ The House has moved considerably slower in“their efforts to push the
election reform bill through conference. They have not selected their
conferees yet, but our relationships and activities with the key leaders in the -
House continue to reassure us that the process will move ahead smoothly

~ We expect that the conferees will be named this week, and we remain active =

- in Ohxo the home state of the commlttee Chauman, Rob Ney (R-OH): -



- In summary, we remain extremely optimistic about the outcome of this
effort despite the typical Washington foot dragging that often occurs during
legislative “sausage making”. - “We will continue to update you on our
efforts. As always, feel free to contact me directly with any questions or -
~ concerns. - ' ' ' c



From: . Abramoff, Jack-

T _ of Abramoff, Jack §

Sent: ~ Fnday, June 07, 2002 7:53
- Tar S ‘Marc Schwartz” - '
. Subject:’ - ‘ our friend -

MR oribehalf’ <

. #sked ifwe could help (as in .cover) a Scotland golf trip for him-and some staft (his commitiee chiefof staffjand:~. -~~~ .. .. . -
members forAugust. The trip will be quite expensive (we did this for another member - you know:-wfio) 2 years.ago.. |- -~ . .
‘anticipate that the total. cost - if he brings 3-4 members and wives - would bie-around $100K or more. | can probably.get. =~ - = -
another one of my tribes to cover some of it. let me know if you guys could-do $50K and: tit gef them to do:the ofier” . '~

. $50K, though Il have to get him to. bring someone who has relevance fo their matters - our friend does not as youcan,, =~
imagine. They would probably do the trip through the Capital Athletic Foundation: as an educational. mission. 1 havefo ..
start planning this.now to make sure they can get tee times. Can you let me know if this would be OK;, and: possiblystart *--.

.- toprocess it as a.donation to Capital Athletic Feundation? Thanks. - - D - R R ey

 GTG-E000076582



From: ' Abramoff, Jack .
Sent:. Thursday, June 13, 2002 5:47 PM
To: -~ "Marc Schwartz'.

Subject: - Scotland '

et it organized:

The spcns'o_ﬁng:'f'qun_dation will be the Capital Athletic Fouridation.
Here is their information, though you should have them send the check to me-if possible; ‘éndj,_lv"lf?g

‘Capital Athletic Foundation

-~




CFrom: | Abramof, Jack “m bena'" ”

" of Abramioff, Jack

o 'Sent: c Thursday, July 25, 2002 8:54 PM
2 Tod Tl X ‘Mike Scanlon office’ -
'_Subjech i ,emerg_ency Tigua

A porfaqg:e,._ ot _ - High.

ljust apeke wrlh Ney who met today wnth Dodd on the b|l| and ralsed our pmwsmn Dodd looked athm'r like a “deerm '
headlights® and said he has never made such a commitment and that, with the problems of new. casinos in Connecticut, it
*_is.a problem!il ‘Mike, please call me immediately to tell me how we wired this, or were supposed to- wnre it. Ney feels we
" left him out to dfy Please call me!!l o .




" From: ' - Abramoff, Jack

R : of Abramoff, Jack ‘
Seat: . - Friday, August 02,2002 12:12 PM
Toy:. ~. . 'Marc Schwartz' _
Subject: - _ whien you get the check for Capitaf Athletic

Please getit tﬂmy ofﬁoe fed.ex. Thanks




Erom: '
‘Sent:
¢ AW oy e
~ 'Subject:

‘From: Abramoff, Jack
‘Sent: Friday, August 02,
= To:  Abramoff, Jack

. Subject: did we get the CAF checks

* Abramoff, Jack

'—Originat Message—

of Abramoff, Jack' _
Monday, August 05, 2002 12:23 PM
Abramoff, Jack _
RE: did we getthe CAF checks -

it

23:50 PM

" 'From Tigua? Sag Chip? - -

onbehalf

]

Gre-Eo0t076es



 From: " Abramoff, Jack Bl onbehalf

~ of Abramoff, Jack

' ‘Sent:-
Tor
: _‘Subject:

rsday, August 08, 2002 4:11- PM- ' - T LEmereaa o n T e e
~"To:. - Abramoff, Jack ¥ : ' P -
- -Subject:

- Ney meeting * e

i i .
- e .

T‘hene will be'5 people total The following. are oonfirmed
-Councilman Raul Gutierrez .- ’ ] . om0 e
'_; -u, Govemor Carlos Hisa

-

: el ; is not yet confirmed, and-Marc is trying to get one additienal person, but is
‘yet sure whovit will be: . : _

——Ongmal Message—--—

ay, August.02, 2002 3:59 PM

Please cali him and ask tum how many people and who would be commg to the Ney meeting on the 14th. Thahlcs.

- 6TG-E000076836.



Subj:  RE: CLOSE HOTEL |
Date:  Saturday, August 10, 2002 5:11:14 PM

From: clapiglagjle _ :
To: Mjschwartz R

JW Marriott on Pennsylvania Ave. let me know if you want us to help secure
rooms. Also, please let me know the full list of those coming. BN hada |

great time and is very grateful, but is not going to mention the tripto

Scotland for obvious reasons. He said he'll show his thanks in other ways,

which is what we want. We can discuss on the phone: did you get the other s
$50K done? Also, we should plan on breakfast before the meeting-at 8:30 at .

Signatures,

-——-Original Message--—- -

From: Mjschwam@P
Sent:  Friday, August 09, 2002 6:52 PM

To: abramoﬁj@*
Subject: CLOSE HOTEL
Jack: )

We are coming in on Tuesday night. Shoot me. the name of the closest (?) or

most convenient hotel. We are planning to leave Wednesday after meeting. -
- Thanks! ; ' :

Marc

{

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
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are notthe

- intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
-and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an
email to postmaster :

- Headers
Retum-Path: <abramoffj

Sat, 10 Aug 2002

Pagerlr e

9/9/04 America Online #_



- From: 3 Abramoff, Jack

T o of Abramoff, Jack

© Sent: ET Thursday, September 12,

L Ted 0 L - 'Marc Schwartz?
Subject: < - - Capital Athletic Foundation

2002 7:09 AM-

. Mairg, whieré are-we on this one?’




-

From: Aot oo I
Sent: L " Wednesday, September 18, 2002 9:34 AM
Toz: R _ . Abramoff, Jack '

‘Supject: - .. Tigualaunch

Then we need more $ for backlash®
_tVJack-'Abralmaff 7

" GTG:E000076816




- From:

“Sent:
‘To:. -

Subject:

ra ] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack: :
Wednesday, September 18, 2002 11:55 AM.
*Mike Scanlon office’ - : )

Tigua

) Dnd yeu speak wrlh Mare: smwadz?‘ Ihave agmat idea., Let‘s tell htm lhat we are !aunchmg all numles to. get the blu a
jvote and, therefore -using all our resources, so that, once the bill passes, we immediately need more moneylll OK? :




Sent: Friday, October
- To: 'Mike Scanlon' .
Subject: RE: Cherokee e

From: - Abramoff, Jack on behalf
of Abramoff, Jac : '
04, 2002 8:53 AM o .

Let's chat about this over the weekend. Too many crises right now, we HAVE to win this
Tigua thing,

——=-=-Original Message—-—«—-

From: S Cetanonlon —

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 9:48 aM i
e e 5

To: abramoffj
Subject: Cherokee

Did you give any more thought to working with them?

Michael Scanlon . )
Scanlon Gould Public Affairg

GTG-E000011844



~ From: Abramoff, Jack -on behalf
S S of Abramoff, Jackl " Ch
- Sent: . Monday, October 07, 2002 10:24 AM.
TFo: o T "Mike Scanlon office’
__s.ubject:.' Fooo , s‘ewy_ibfew up.

} am havmg reai persennet issués on the school front and arn m a totai fury We stllla have to deal wrththefuck up on:
'Tigua though: |‘II call-you Iater i

GTG-E000076938



. From: _ Abramoff, Jack—on behalf
' of Abramoff, Jack

Sent: - - .. Monday, October 07, 2002 12:13 PM
To: e ‘Marc Schwartz'

_S:ubje,ct:—- ‘ Conferenoe call

Bab Ney wull be ava:lable at 11 anmy East Coast hme tomem)w ‘I‘uesﬁay. We: wﬂl use our confenence eall facsat _Yhu
‘guys should cali in using the following: -

— . 5 _
Participant Passcode: (R,

STG-E000076932



From: : Abramoff, Jack ‘ _ on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack
ber 09, 2002 7:32 AM

Sent: Wednesday, Octo
To: 'Mike Scanlon'
Subject: RE: stuff

yup

————— Original Messagef———— -
From: Mike Scanlon ‘
Sent: Wednesday, oOctober 08, 2002 7:59 aM i

To: abramoff;
Subject: RE: Stuff

Cool - we on for 6 tonight?

————— Original Message———-—

From: abramoffj
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2002 6:12 pM -

To: Mike Scanlon
Subject: RE: Stuff

We'z cool. I was not really pissed at you. T have been going through Lell on the school

has really Put me in a horrible mood. Sorry about that. 1'11
e're at. We're fine with Schwartz for now,

} our meney back from

;-———Original Message———-- )
From: Mike Scanlon
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2002 5:33 pM : ‘

To: abramoffj
‘Subject: Stuff

recover. I fee] totally comfortable that we lived up to every bit of o
things just went the

We need to get bPast it Asap, and get
back on track. I don't like You being angry with me over this, and if jts going to be ap
issue geing forward You need to let me know,

I'm not going to contact Swartz until T hear from You, but my berspective on this if he
contacts me is that we did our best, we lived up to the terms of Scanlon Gould's contract
with them, and unfortunately things didn't turn out. And that we will do every thing in

our power to help_them down the road.

1 pologizing for Scanlon giving the tribal
list out to ARM PAC. T don't know what kind of game Schwartz is playing but T need to
shoot him an €-mail or something flatly denying that we had anything to do with it ~ and
quite frankly I think it never took place, '

Are we cool?

" Michael Scanlon ceT )
Scanlon Gould.PubliC‘Affairs

.

GTG-E000011872



. for the use of the person(s} named above, If you are not the

intended recipient, You are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication ig strictly prohibited. If You are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an
email to pPostmaster )

GTG-E000011873



7 e a Abramoff, Jack
Sent : ':Tuesday. October T ' 6:53 PM

' RE Tigua

. Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2002 4:16 PM
- To:x - Abramoff, Jack
_Subjec( Tigua )

. Hello Jack, ’
Who do we bill the Tigua stuff too?'ls that business development oris it part of one of the existing tribal accounts?

- Thanks,
-

. crosmmmes




" From: . Abramoff, Jack i ) . ' on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack -

A;Seht: 3 ‘ . Menday, December 30, 2002.4:20 PM
To: - © - ‘'Marc Schwartz'

- Subject: ~ FW:PLAN OF ATTACK

" . Hi’Maxrc. 'We. are coordinmating efforts to attach our legislative fix to the upcoming
- omnibus appropriations bill. Specifically, we are working to attach it to the Indiam:
"Health Care section of the Labor, Health and Human Services portion of the legislation.
‘Currently, there is a lot wrangling over the size and scope of any omnibus bill - or
j'{whether there.will be several smaller bills passed instead. Our hope is that an omnibus
"bill is put together so we can work through our friends on the leadershlp staff to insert
the ¥anguage at the very end of the process, instéad of working through the normal
appropriations process — which involves too many people and could jeopardize our <
" legislative fix. The Members/Senators will be back on the week of January 6th and
. decisions about approaches and bills will be finalized then. Meanwhile, I'll be in
touch. Thanks so much and hope you have a great new year. Regards.

i

e

From: Marc Schwartz

- Sent: Sunday, December 29, 2002-9:07 PM
.To: Jack Abramoff
Subject: PLAN OF ATTACK

‘Jack:

"I realize it has been a welcome respite from the hustle and bustle, but I'm am being asked
about our plan for 2003. It appears we will have a new Governor (which is a blessing), and
Carlos will be returning. I need to give them some information regarding a plan. What do
you want me to tell them? Have a safe and Happy New Year! Marc

 crocaooor03



From: - Abramoff, Jack
Sent: TueSday, January 07, 2003 2:15 PMm
To: ‘Mike Seanjon :

Subject- RE: Meeting

erying like 5 baby! )

————— Origina}l Message————_ :
From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mikeh
Sent; Tuesday, January‘O'I, 2003 3:¢08 PM
To: abramoff j

Subject: RE: Meeting

We will see about that fucko.

————— Originaj} Message————__ :
From: abramoffj\
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2003 2:50 pM

Mike Scanlon

To:
Subject: Rg ¢ Meeting

—'----Original Message————_
- From: Mike Scanlop [mailto:mike~
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2003 2:48 py :  a
To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: Meeting

You fuck.ixig lame ass - You better start pullip
your ass tg 5 Pulp next time we get out

----- Originajl Message~———-. :
From: abramoffj\
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2003 2:46 pM.

Mike Scanlon

To:
Subject: RE: Meeting

Noon it is. 1733 Play rb at 19 With a rea; mm};"“! i) see you Hoon Sigs.

To: abramoffj@
Subject: RE: ,Meeting

SR Oz_:iéinal Message————_
. From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:-~
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2003 2:42 pM

————— Original Message
From: abramo £
Sent: Monday,

Thursday lunch it jg my man.
PM, lunch ig fine too, Just let me know, , thanks,

1

g some rea] °Pponents or T am going tg beat
there! .

hey, how about 11 ap rb and thep 1 PM lunch? If not, just 1

GTG-E00NN12 140

!
{
f
i
{
i
f
‘: i
H



————— Original Message~———_
From: Mike Scanlop
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2003 7:30 pM .

To: abramoffj@

Subject: Meeting
! = I was coming gin

€ wants to do Thursday am. Can we bump things back to

fMichael Scanlon
Scanlon Gould Publig Affajirs

al ;K 5
The information contained in this transmissiopn may contain i
Privileged and confidentiaj information. It is intendeq only st

for the use of the bPerson(s) named above, 1f You are not the : ) - :

nt, you are hereby notified that any review,

The information contained ip this transmission may contain
Privileged and confidentia] information. It is intended.only
for the use of the Person(s) nameg above, If ¥ou are not the

intended Iecipient, You are hereby notified that an
dissemination, distribution or duplicatiop of this
Communication jg strictly pProhibited, If you are not the
intended recipient, Please contact the sender by reply emai]l
and destroy a11 copies of the original message,

al infozmation. It is intended only

- for the use of the Person(s) named above, If you are not the -

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this

[T Ehnaa. .



_ PN REDRT MEMb

MEMORANDUM

TO:  MARC SCHWARTZ
FROM: MIKE SCANLON
SUBJECT: UPDATE

" DATE: 1/9/2003

Marc:

I would like to provide you with this review of the political campaign waged
in 2002. As you know, Scanlon Gould waged the grassroots portion of your
battle in conjunction with a face-to-face lobby effort headed by Jack

_ Abramoff’s federal affairs team. As you know, the election reform bill was
targeted-as the vehicle for the necessary legislative language needed to
reopen the Speaking Rock Casino. Fortunately, Congressman Bob Ney (R-
OH), with whom we have good relations and a solid working arrangement,
was managing the House process; while, Senator Christopher Dodd (D-CT)
managed the Senate. However, our grassroots advocacy efforts reached far
beyond those two leaders and included the entire election reform conference
committee, other influential members of the United State Congress and the
President of the United States. All of our efforts were designed to support
the would-be vehicle that would carry language to reopen the casino.

Organization

First and foremost, we are pleased to provide you with the completed
database. This political matrix is the cornerstone of this or any other
political campaign. The system is designed to hold and make usable, all of
 the data associated with your political army. It is designed to make it
- possible to match an average voter who might also be a customer or vendor
of yours, and tie him to a targeted elected official. We can do it for the U.S.
Congress and we can do it for every state representative or senator in the
Union. It is a most powerful tool.

BB/T1 000821



Your army now includes 251,876 records. The army spans from
Connecticut to California and can be mobilized at the drop of a hat. Your
natural resources comprise the vast majority of your records. That is, the
individuals and organizations that make money from the Pueblo’s business
operatiens. Your natural resources are critical to political campaigns as they
are highly motivated to act on your behalf, However, without the ability to
map them and accurately direct them to target an elected official, they have
very little political value. This database changes that.

In addition, we have used our phone surveying technique to identify almost
10,000 more supporters of your position. In this case, the individuals were
supporters of election reform. They are located all over the country, but
-most concentrated in targeted congressional districts. Qur surveying
technique uses a method that screens and pre-qualifies potential supporters
. of a position. Once we are able to determine that they support our position,
- We go one step further - we determine if they are willing to act on our behalf,
The recruited individuals are active supporters of our position and we know
Wwe can count on them to be mobilized when the time is right.

Messaging

-

“As you know, knowing what to say and how to say it is a key part of
American politics. That is why we spent an extensive amount of time
studying the political landscape in Washington and in the key battleground
states for this campaign. As a result of our studies and research, we were
able to identify the key message that would motivate your supporters. In
addition, we were able to identify exactly which words, phrases and
arguments best spur your supporters to action.

The results were clear. Americans were adamantly in favor of changing the
electoral process in the United States. The election of 2000 solidified
support for reform legislation that would ensure that all Americans get a fair
chance to vote on Election Day. As a result, all of our messaging in our
mobilization efforts was clearly positioned to push those buttons.

BB/TI 000822



In addition to developing a broad message that would work in all of our

- battleground locations, we conducted an extensive survey in one of our
pivotal states, New York. Our qualitative research indicated that either of
the two Senators from the Empire state, but particularly Senator Clinton,
could play a critical role in the election reform debate. The results proved
what our qualitative research indicated, New Yorkers, like all Americans,
wanted election reform. But more importantly, the quantitative surveys
were very effectively used to assist in the direct lobbying campaign in
Washington. Specifically, our survey became an invaluable tool in
expressing to Senators Clinton and Schumer that they should in fact, be
champions of the election reform legislation.

Mobilization

Once your political army was assembled, recruited and organized, the
message correctly identified and honed, it was time to selectively mobilize
the political army for action. The mobilization campaign was designed to
first target Senator Dodd and persuade him to support not only election
reform, but also our specific legislative remedy. The second waves of attack
would focus more broadly on key opposition and supporters of the
legislative vehicle itself.

We began to target Senator Dodd using a system of repeated contact from

influential members of his political family. At the comerstone of the project

was the vice chairperson of the DNC and a member of his finance

committee, Lottie Shackelford. Her support and access was critical for our

ongoing efforts to influence the Senator. We directed her to make personal

contact with the Senator throughout the campaign starting in April and
 lasting through the passage of the legislation in October.

While Ms. Shackelford was critical to personally influencing Senator Dodd
and other key Democratic officials, it was important to mobilize additional
members of the Senator’s political family. Opinion-makers are important to
elected officials as these influential members of the community often deliver
their own constituencies. We orchestrated several contacts - via written
correspondence, e-mail and telephone - between these opinion-makers and
Senator Dodd. We duplicated the effort with the Senator again in the
waning days of the debate, and added several of the most influential
members of the conference committee to our target list.

BB/TI 000823



The next step of the campaign involved mobilizing everyday ordinary
citizens. We employed a massive phone campaign targeting the members of
the conference committee for election reform. At key points in June, July
and September, we directed thousands of patch through phone calls to
Representatives Ney (R-OH), Hoyer (D-MD), Ehlers (R-MI), Doolittle (R-
CA), Reynolds (R-NY), Fattah (D-PA), and Davis (D-FL). In addition, we
targeted the key players in the Senate debate, Dodd (D-CT), Bond (R-MO),
McConnell (R-KY), Schumer (D-NY), and Durbin (D-IL) with equal
numbers of constituent phones calls. Elected officials who receive on
average 1 phone call every ten minutes (average call volume was 50 patch -
throughs per call day) for weeks on end, take notice to an effort like that, In
fact, it is safe to say that the elected officials’ staffs were doing little else but
fielding phone calls on that issue.

Throughout our mobilization campaign we also effectively used direct mail
to further demonstrate to our legislative targets that their constituents were
firmly behind the election reform effort. Our creative team designed a very
effective mail piece that was delivered directly to your supporters in our
targeted districts that reminded them to call and write their elected officials.
The direct mail added legitimacy and credibility to our efforts and further
mobilized valuable voters. - -

In addition to our efforts to influence the legislative process, we diligently
pursued an effective campaign to influence the President’s staff. While
influencing the President is far more complicated and delicate, we were able
to employ an effective phone campaign launched after the Congress
reconvened in September. We wanted the President, who was facing a very
serious test in the mid-term elections, to recognize that voters were very
much aware of the election reform issue, and they would settle for nothing
less than a signed bill before Congress recessed for the year.

BB/TI 000824



Summary

While we were disappointed that the final legislation did not contain the

: Ianguage for which we had all worked, the program was successful in
organizing your political assets into an effective machine, the likes of which
Texas and the country has rarely, if ever, seen. The army was effectively .
mobilized and its sights trained on key targets from all over the country. We
garnered key support from both sides of the political isle, including the
Democratic National Committee. We trained thousands of constituent
‘contacts on targeted officials and made sure that the voice of your supporters

‘was heard. Furthermore, we effectively used influential members of the
targets” political family to further spur them to action. In the end, political
forces beyond all control kept Senator Dodd from inserting our needed

language.

We have greatly enjoyed working with you and the council over the past 9
months and look forward to working to solve future political dllemmas in
- Texas and pationwide.

BB/TI 000825



- From: Mjschwarz@ iR
)Sent: Friday, January 10, 2003 12:05 AM
To: Mike Scanlon
S T o
- Subject: =SENTATION o -
Mike:

This morning was the best! The Governor Q:d LE. Governor were absolutely
blown away by the way you explained everything and with the enthusiasm you
guys. showed about working for them. It wag everything I expected and more.

Please thank everyone for taking so much time with us this morning. Tt will
pay off down the road. I'll be in touch next week to talk about a few things.
Jack was right...you guys are the best. Many thanks!

Marc

1 BRB/TI 000814
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From: Abramoff, Jack |l D

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2003 12:09 AM
To:

Subject: | igua: tai!mg p(_)mis 'or -

A bill is moving (HB809) in the Texas state house which will enable the Indians in Texas to have totally unregulated
casinos. It passed out of the House Criminal Jurisprudence Committee by a 6-2 vote.

The current Republican Speaker Tom Craddick is a strong supporter. Last year we stopped this bill after it passed the
house using the Lt. Governor (Bill Ratcliff) to prevent it from being scheduled in the state senate. This year, the new
pres of the state senate (Lt. Gov) is Dave Duhurst, and he supports the bill and is going to move it.

The Christian Coalition in the state was active last year. This year, they did not even come to the hearing! If it passes
the legislature, we will pressure Perry to veto, but he has let his staff know that he is probably not going to veto. He has
a mechanism whereby he can claim opposition and not sign, but not veto and the bill becomes law.

If this becomes law, the three tribes in the state will have unlimited class Ill casinos. The one which really worries us is
the one which will be in Livingston, near Houston. The Alabama Coushatta fribe there will put in 8000 slots and build a
mega casino. They will have no requirement for regulation (because they are NOT BOUND BY THE REGULATIONS OF
IGRA!N!) and will put in zero toward paying for the destroyed infrastructure thanks to their casino (police, roads, utilities,
let alone impact of gambling on the populace).

Last time they county officials in Polk county joined our opposition. This time they support!

There is only one way to stop this potentially out of control Class Il casino next to Houston: slip in language which would
subject this tribe and the Tiguas to the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act. This would enable them to open up a Class
facility (bingo, who cares) but not permit them to have a class |l unless Perry were to sign a compact (the legislature
cannot screw us on that one).

" Please tell [l that this is urgent. we have to get this language into the first moving bill to stop this. they will have this
thing passed in 45-60 days at the rate they are going. We are working this on behalf of our client

They do not have clean hands because they are a gaming tribe, but who cares. On this one, we are totally in bed with
the anti-gaming guys. we have to stop this. there is no other option at this point.

Language:

"Public Law 100-89 is amended by striking sections 107 and 207 (101 Stat. 668, 672)."

GTG-E000076245
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- dissemination, distribution or duplication of this

Subij: Tribal Legacy Financing Program
Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 9:52:13 AM

From: abramoffi@{ IEGN
To: MjschwartzCllIER

Mare, per our discussion, the following short memo describes the opportunity
to obtain lobbying funds via the insurance program. This will also greatly
benefit our school, which means the whole world to me. If it can work, it's
truly a win-win. - '

Creative Funding Solutions, LLC, ("CFS") administers the Elder Legacy

Program, which arbitrages the longevity calculus for Native Americans
(including Alaska Natives and Native Hawaiians) in the insurance market.
On behalf of a registéred non-profit charity (such as a school) CFS will
enroll Native American. elders, 75 years and older, in term life insurance.
The premiums will be entirely financed (with both debt and equity) using the

" insurance policies (no obligation of any kind to the Tribe or Native

Americans, or the charity) and repaid by the proceeds of the policy at the
demise of the insured. Any remaining funds at that-time will accrue to the
charity.

In addition to the repayment of the policies, however, the arbitrage program

provides for a modest annual cash flow to charity named as the beneficiary
of the insurance policies. In this case, the school will receive an annual
payment based on the disparity between the insurance payments and the
financing costs related to Native Americans insured. From these funds, the
school shall pay Greenberg Traurig its fees and any out of pocket costs for
a new Washington representation.

The Washington representation work done by Greenberg Traurig made possible
as a consequence of this program shall be for the sole benefit of the

tribe, including efforts to obtain federal appropriations, grants and other
legislative and administrative assistance for the tribe.

The sole actions required by the tribe are to locate as many Native

Americans (not necessarily enrolled members of the tribe) over the age of 75

of insurable health and then to work with CFS personnel to enable the elders

to complete the application and medical exam. - Once the group of tribal o : .
elders has completed the exam and are accepted by the insurance company, the

ﬁnancmg phase will commence |mmedlately

-

Amsterdam Atlanta Boca Raton Boston Chicago Denver
Fort Lauderdale Los Angeles Miami New Jersey New York
Orlando- Philadelphia Phoenix Tallahassee Tyson's Corner
Washington, D.C. West Palm Beach Wilmington Zurich

- The information contamed in th:s transmission may contain

prlwleged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,

* 9/9/04 8:37 .
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and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to postmasterCi IR
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Subij: correction

Date: - Wednesday, March 26, 2003 12:08:25 PM
From: abramoffje il N
To: Mjschwartz@ D

Marc, one correction. Duane reminds me that non of the proceeds from the
Elder Legacy Program to the charity can be used for lobbying purposes,
therefore, the school will use other funds of the schooI to pay for that
This is a technicality but tmportant

Amsterdam Atlanta Boca Raton Boston Chicago Denver
Fort Lauderdale Los Angeles: Miami New Jersey New York
Orlando Philadelphia Phoenix Tallahassee Tyson's Corner
Washington, D.C. West Palm Beach ~ Wilmington Zurich

5 The information contained in this transmission may contain

privileged and confidential information. It is intended only

4 for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibitéd. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email

. and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an’

email to postmaster @l NN
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From: _ Abramoff, Jack
of Abramoff, Jack

-on behalf

- Sent: . Wednesday, July 30, 2003 6:20 AM-
To: ‘Mischwartz@ S

‘Subject: ; RE: MEETING TODAY

New client in California? Do you mean NEREE

' ————-QOriginal Message————-
From: Mjschwartz@
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2003 1:03 AM
To:  Abramoff, Jack {i NN ‘
" Subject: MEETING TODAY

Jack:

‘As -I briefly said on the phone, they are extremely depressed and almost

fatalistic. Obviously any state solution appears to have waned at least in the near
term. They have been rejeeted by their Elders on the insurance plan; "just
shouldn’t b€ done".

One of the answers they are looking for is whether there is any 'realistic®

hope of a federal solution this year? They respect you and your efforts and

" they want to see and hear from you on this issue. They hear about your new client
in California and wondered why it couldn't be them. I have stuck with your
program.

Just. thought you'd want a heads-up. They have some meetings tomorrow morning

— -trying to find federal contracts they can do. Unfortunately, there doesn't
appear to be any that they qualify for or can reasonably do. They have laid off
virtually all unnecessary employees and other than their meager funds to run
their Tribal govermment, they'll be out of $ by Spring.

I'm here until we meet at 5:00, they'll join me at 4:30 and we'll see you at
Sigs. '

Marc

GTG-E000056506
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From: Abramoff, Jack

of Abramoff, Jack
Sent: . Wednesday, July 30, 2003 1:29 PM
To: ‘Mjschwart;
- Subject: RE: MEETING TODAY

We have had them for over a year. And in any event, they'pay us $150K/month. We recently
got another tribe at the same price. I am not sure I understand what they are upset
about? I am supposed to stop taklng tribes? :

————-0riginal Message—-———-—
From: Mjschwartz
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2003 10:41 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack
Subj ect: Re: MEETING TODAY

-You've had g} for awhile? It was a coment made by a Council member during
last week's meeting. He was reading it in an Indian mag, so it may be dated.
. Looking forward to seeing you!

GTG-E000056502
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From: Abramoff, Jack

‘Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 8:31 PM
To: Marc Schwartz

Subject: RE: ARTICLE

Hi Marc. The piece was the usual hit bullshit, but what's new. Funny part (for me, not
Mike) was that 60% of the over 300 émails I got thought it was a puff piece. Thank G-D for

ADD! ¢

————— Original Message—-———-
From: ' Marc Schwartz
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 11:05 AM '
To:  Abramoff, Jack -
Subject: ARTICLE ., -
Well, it wasn't pretty. It sure looks like Scanlon was °
-living a little large, huh! Call me when you get a chance.

Marc J. Schwartz

The information centained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
thé original message. Thank you. ’
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From: Abramoff, Jacl
“Sent: Menday, February 23, 2004 11:07 AM
.To: Marc Schwartz:

‘Subject: RE: ARTICLE

Don't you love Washington? I'll try to call later today.

From: Marc Schwartz

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 11:05 AM
To:- Abramoff, Jack

Subject: ARTICLE

Well, it wasn't pretty. It sure looks like Scanlon was .
living a little large, huh! Call me when you get a.chance.

s===ws===

Marc J. Schwartz

P R B O e B R s e s e e i e T ey

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
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
the original message. Thank vyou.
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Overview of the Fundraising Program |
for the |
| |

Eshkol Acéde@y, Inc.

|

The Eshkol Academy, ue. is 2 non-profit, charitable Yeshiva secondary schéaol in
Washington, D.C. Tts mission is to educate young m _' through a rigorous and sﬁn%nlaﬁng
classical general studies curriculum, charitable service, lessons in civility, and a comprehensive
gthletic program. Eshkol is a charitable organization tmder section 501(c)(3) of the Internal

Revenue Code. : : { |
Creative Funding Solutions, 11C, is a company dedicated to designing creative

fundraising mechanisms for charitable arganizations., Creative Funding Solutions] LL.C, has a

relationship with Eshkol Academy to assist it in raising funds for its non-profit edncational

missions, . _ B A : : !

Eshkol Academy accepts donations. Donations to the Academy are tax deduictible as
they are for 2 charitable organization under the tax code. Donations will be used to enhance
the gvailability of scholarships, academic and athletié programs, educational facilifies, and help
o cover operating cxpenses. . ?? . f
|

Beyond cash donations, an aspect of the schodl’s fundraising involves donation of life
insurance policies. This aspect of the findraising program is undertaken with the jassistance of
Creative Funding Solutions, LLC, which advises concerning insurance policy donations and
structuring creative fundraising programs for Eshkol'Academy. : ii

The life insarance donation fundraising program for Esbkol Academ# is designed
for elderly participants, age 75 and older. Those who want to participate can obtain
insurance policies at no out of pocket cost to themxelves, and they can donate the policies
to Eshkol Academy. : i : _- - ;

: Lo ‘ ,f . ) !
The Eshkol Academy insurance donation fundraising program requires little time and
effort of people who wish to donate. It wi  require filling out some application forms and

will require 2 physical examination, which is done at no cost to donors. /
) : 2 , ;
The participants are vatued advisors to the Eshkol Academy on the directibn of the
school. Being contributors to the school, the school will value and use the opinions of those
who make donations. Donors can assist the school in setting its policies and direction.
If you wish to participate in the ﬁmdféising pi:agram and you are age 75 or older, then
you may complete the sign-up form on the following pages, - ; |



Eshkol Academy Fundraising |
Program Information
Sign-Up Form |

1
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The Eshkol Academy, Inc_, a chatitable organization wnder section 501(c)(£) of the
Internal Revenue Code, is high a school educational institution. . Eshkol Acadcmy bs
conducting a Fundraising Program assisted by Creative Funding Solutions, LLC, It huas been
explained to me how the Fimdraising Program veé money through donations apd how the
school spends jts money to further the academic and infrastructure needs for Eshk?l students,

L elect to participate in Eshkol Academy’s Fundraising Program. The program involves
the purchase of life insurance on my %ife and donation of insurance to the Eshkol Academy. As
2 participant in Eshiol Acadenty’s Fundraising Program, I upderstand that there is|absolutely
no cost to me and my family. Specifically, I understand that I pay nothing ont of my own
pocket to participate in Eshkol Academy’s Fundraising Program. : |

I have not been promised and expect nd direct benefit af this time or in the ﬁxture bassd
on my participation in Eshkol Academy’s Fundraising Program, I understand that/the Eshkol
Academy has the sale discretion to determine the chatitable project, projects, or activities that
best benefit the school generally and to disburse fimds fior charitable purposes based on that

|

det_erminaﬁon. _
i |

However, I understand that my advice about the use of money derived from my
participation in the Fundraising Program is very valuable to Eshkol Academy. Asia participant
in Eshkol Academy’s Fundraising Program, I may offer 1y recommendations and|views about
what charitable projects Eshkol Academy should undértake related to the school. I can elect to
give this advice, but I do not need to do so. To begin to fulfill this valned role, I hereby submit
ty preference for the type of project that T desire to be funded for the Eshkol Academy:,
=3 |

O  Ihaveno preference |

O Scholarships ‘ '
O  Academic Facilities
O Teaching Chair . f

o Other




oy ; I C
i 4 !

|
i
i
|
i

T understand that once I elect io participate in'}Eshkol Academy’s Fundraising Program,
the Eshkol Academy may make substantial financial commitments and incur ob]ﬁations based
=}

on my participation, so I promise to camy through with the application process.
application process may incinde a medical examination and a blood test, which Wi;‘h be

provided to me at no cost if needed. |
The Eshkol Acadenty is responsible for— | | |
< : i
(2) obtaining directly or through others the capital fimding needed for Eshkol Academy’s
Fundraising Program that uses fnsurance and fitlancial contracts;

! W _ L
(b) obtaining and commercially placing bl finahefal contracts (annmity poﬁc]fes, Lifs
insurance policies, and other finaneial contracts) necessary for Eshkol Acadgmy’s
Fundraising technigue; " E !

. : " | .
: i

(c) providing for management services; L
() making decisions about what charitable projects will be undertakea that beacfit the

school ; i
i

- (&) providing, when needed, managernent ofpréxjeds, programs, and grants t?:at are
carried out for charitable purposes using resources from Bshkol Academy’s Fundraising
Program; " ! _ j

(f) periodically providing an acmmﬁng of pIO_jects and programs that are undertaken;

‘ ) L i : . i 2
(E) providing, when deemed necessary and advisable by Eshkol Academy ot when
required by law, an accounting of income and expenses associated with kol Academy.

Iunderstaud that) am obligated to— | i |
Lo .02 |

(a) provide truthfu] and accurate information needed to purchase the insurance
policies and amnuaities; 4 ; f

(b) when needed, obtain a free medi&al.axaminéﬁon (possi‘bly including bloéd tests) that
will mot be paid for by me; s ; !
i I

(c) communicate any concems aboirt Eéhl:ol Acaderay and how it works to the mansgers
of Eshkol Academy. - : ' i ‘

Tunderstand that Bshkol Academy is not designed to provide financial benefits to the
participants for personal purposes, but rather is to provide charitsble benefits that focus on the
charitable needs of Eshkol Academy related to education, Until commercial finan¢ing is
obtained for groups of participants, there is no guarantee of 2 return to Eshkol Academy for its
charitable work under this Fundtaising Program. - ' T



IMPORTANT AUTHORIZATIONS AND DISCLOSURE_S
Anthorization Generally. Ihereby anthorize and consent to the purchase oflife

insurance policies on my life, anmmity policies on my life, and other financial instraments as
part of the Eshkol Academy findraising program. I also authorize and consent to shch ,
purchases by my personal representative and dgent, who I hersby name as

. » I appoint and'authorize such personal représentative as
attorney-in-fact to apply for and purchase life insurance policies and annnity poiici%ks on my
Life on my behalf and in connestion therewith to obtaift confidential medical and financial

information about me. |' _ : j

Authorization re: Insurance Policies and Annnities. I farthermore smthoﬂlc that snch
life insurance policies and annuities be parchased on my behalf for the benefit of the Eshkol
Academy. Ialso authorize that such life insurance and annity policies be purchased subject to
a sechrity interest held lenders ar financers, if needed! Ialso anthorize that such Jife insurance
policics be donated to Eshkol Academy or can be assigned to Eshkol Academy. I finthermore
authorize that Eshkol Academy may be named the beneficiary of such policies. I shderstand
that Eshkol Academy will ultimately own the life insirance policies and anmmities—whether by
designation of Eshkol Acadenty as the beneficiary or the owner, by assignment, or by donation
of such policies to Eshkol Academy, or by other mearis, k |

. Policy Rights, Eshkol Academy, when it becorhes the ultimate owzer of the life
insurance policies, would retain al] rights under the life insurance policies, inclnding the right
to change premiums, the right to surrender A policy at fny death or beforehand, and the right to
elect fo receive accelerated bensfits under the policy, if any, . i

Authorization re: Annuities. I herchy authorize the my personal representative and
Eshkol Academy, severally, to apply for and to purchase annuity policies on my life. Therehy
appoint such persanal representative and Eshkol Academy, severally, as my attorney-in-fact to
apply for and purchase anmuity policies on my life, and in connection therewith to obtain
coufidential medical and financial informationi sbout tns, I understand that multiple avmity
policics from multiple companies may be purchased. ‘'The Eshkol Academy may bé the owner
and the beneficiary of the annuity policies a¢ iy other institutions participating in the &
transaction. ‘ L ; '
' I

', Asents. I authorize my personal representative ind agent to delegate ons or mors agents
the authority to apply for and purchase life insurance policies and annuity policies on my Iife
for the benefit of the Eshikol Acadeny or ofher parties involved in the transaction, andin |
connection therewith to obtain confidential medical and financial information about me,

3 . ,
Donatiow. If such kife insurance or anmiity is nét purchiased for the benefit of the Eshkol
Academy, then immediately after the issuznce of the Insurance policies, I hereby donaze (or
- assign, at the option of Eshkol Acedemy) the policies and all benefits thereunder to' the Eshiol
Academy. Iunderstand thor bengjits of the policies will flow 10 Eskkol Acadeny so it con

%'
|

1

!



g1 g

carry out its charitable work and edumrfona!}:ommitfments and the costs of this _ﬁufza’raz‘sfng

campaign. Eshkol Academy will receive at least two-thirds of the revenmes from this
‘ ; |

Fundraising Program. ; j ;

| ]

Annuity and Life Insurance Purchase| Eshkbl Academy will assist in arre;,ngmg for
purchase life insurance policies and annnity policies on my life approxtmating the Jife
insurance premium amount, The policizs may be for the benefit of the Eshkol Acadlerny, or, if
purchased by me, then the policies are h&teby;donaieq to Eshkol Academy by me, !

No Costs to Participants. There are no;financial costs of any kind that will I,‘:c paid by
 any participants in Eshkol Academy Fundraising Program, The Eshikol Academny will pay or
atrange to have paid all of the medical examiriation apd other medical costs associ ited with the
Eshkol Academy Fundraising Program, if any. Eshkdl Academy will arrange for fimds needed
to purchase the life ingorance policies and anngity policies from lenders. The loand will be
obtained for groups of participants in Exhio] Acadery's Fimndraising Progrem and fhe lifo
insurance policies and ity policies of a1] participants will be pledged fo the lenders as
security for the finaneing instruments, All selection of insurance carriers, life insmance
policies, amuity policies, and lenders is the responsibility of Eshkol Academy, Creltive
Funding Solutions, LLC, or Agents of Eshkol Academy or Creative Funding Solufions, LLC,

R ’ . gen g A : I 1

7 - Annuity and Tusarance Benefit Payments. Depending on structuring ofth;'!

- transaction, payments from the annmities on niy life to the benefit of the Eshko] :::f derny, may
bcappﬁedtopay(i)pmmimnsnn‘theﬁfeinsuf:mwpbﬁuies on my life, (i) 1  OT inferest
and principal on the loatts, (iii) taxes fees and expenses of the Eshkol Academy, (iv) revenues
doe to Creative Punding Solutions, LLC, (v) instrance and hedge costs related to the
transaction. Death benefits from the life imsurance policies on my 1ifs for the benefit of the
Eshkol Academy will be assigned by Eshico! Acadens to the extent required to (i) pay interest
or interest and principal on the loans, (i) to pay fees and expenses ‘of Eshkol Academy, (i)

+ pay amuily payments to Bshkol Academy to conduct bt charitshle purposes.

Academy’s Fundraising Program and may be paid a percentage of the revenues raised by -
Eshkol Academy’s Fundraising Program, some of which may be from set-up fees, _



|
i i

Management Services, Eshkol Academny may contract for management se{vices
associated with fundraising for the Eshkol Ac y and for project management and
implementation so that finds are ensured to be spent on the most worthwiils charitable
projects to benefit the school, ;

Current Structare, Eshkol Academy’s Fundraising Program has been strubtured o take
advantage of the income tax free status of life insurance death benefits to chariticd and certam
- tax benefits of a charitable entity under the Interna) Revenue Code. Changes in laws could

require modification of the plan. ; i f
Understanding. 1 have decided to participate in Eshiol Academy’s Fundraising
Program and I understand this Sign-up form qud thefiazdkarzzaﬁam and consents Fuzt I freely

&ive by signing below. I have asked and had answered any and all questions r}zat!f had

concerning this Fundraising Program and received answers to my questions. ;
Signature of Participant | Date. i
Printed Name T g
| N f !

: . i [

Physical Street Address - . - [
City : : : State | - Zip Code I!
Telephone Number : | uj
Eshkol Academy, Inc, | - |l
By: ' | i
Signature : . :  Date - |

a |



Informal Inquiry for Life Insurance

i

[ Full Name:

| =

|
| Daie of last nicotine uge:
Specify tohaceg:

Llzing nicotine gom or pateh?

Wei,;,h:

Datc of Birth: I
l

i

|SS #

Plaze of Birth:

Address:

] e

H

i

Lfnsnrauc:AmouutS

Planibf Insurance:

Medical History

|

ik

Atiending/Personal physiei;

Address & Phone Nizgber

Date last seen

i

K|

——

- Date last seen

Address & Phone N

Consulﬁng:physician
] ‘
' | . f
[ — |
| J
Ressan

| Institations snd/ar hospitals Address & Phone Number ‘ Date '
T E A
| - 1 J
L | L | l
, ; i |
List all medications, ucluding over-the-connter drags and vituming; f

Family History: Have any immedizte

Yeg

No

I “yes.” ideatify farmily member, cause of and age ardeath |

family memberg (parents, brothers, sistors) died prior to f:ge 60?7

i

|

Avocation or special risk concerns:

Yeges

-----—-—...o

**IE yes, then you will need 1o submit the appropriats m:df:mnhng questionmaire,

Inﬁpm Inquiry, Page I of 3

(flying, diving clitubing, driving, or similar activitics)

|

'

i



Agent’s Report (to be filled out by the insurance agent)

A

| Submitted by; _-f ___Agency:;
Address; ;
: 7
1 i
: ! i 2
Phons #: Fax # i _ : _E-mail address:

Whtmthcpmdnctandpﬁnﬁmgoﬂs ofﬂ:isc.asc?' i
What other carviers have reviewed this risk? Resglts? |

What problems have you encountered so ;
far? - i

Arerican General/US Lifo ' ok . _
Ehereby authorize and FRquest amy Heensed physisian, medicl practitidner, hospita], elinje or other medical nelated Eieility, ifpizancs CONpARY,
izath jm-h!, or that of any

momber o my inmndhuﬁnﬁlymedforimgmwﬂmgﬁmcméﬂuﬁkmmﬂmmmd its any such
i : v : g ipt i ﬂﬂht; olives mads a
ﬁ:mdmblemonhuapp!mﬁanmin&rgm ﬂtFairCmditRepnﬁh_ggA:tmﬂmw&dichhfmﬁon Burest, [ represeat that the statrmenss



i
!

i
‘ i
Lincoln Financial Grong, Inc. : . i
F AUTHORIZE any tedical professionsl, hospital, clinic, medica) care stitution, fnsurer, the Medical Information Bureaw, Inc. consimer
reporting agency, Social Steutity Administation, cmioyer, or ather parson havingireconds or knowledgz of me or my ﬁlmifyllm:mbqr’ physical
or mental health, or any other information bearing on my (o) inzrahility, to give Lincol i il remsurers
OF any conaumer separting apency acting on the Company’s behalf, any such information. This gl include all informstion shout my (out)
medical history, dizgnosis, treatment, and Ppropnogis ineluding itformation egurding alcohol and drug sbuse. T AUTRORIZE the Inaurance
‘Company 1o mmwmhm-mmhmwwummorwﬁmmawﬂnﬁm for msurance coverage. The anslysis
of the biaod and urine sample may include, but is not limited m, 1t whmaﬂnwn? by law for diabates, fiver finction, I:idm_fﬁimm:rs,
Shnfesterol and retaed blood fipids, presence of arquired immme deficéncy syndname sntlbodiss, imanne disorders or the <t of
medication, drigs or nicotine. ] AUTHORIZE the Insurance Company to digclose the results of fhese tests 1o the Medieal Infyraation Bureay
deseribed In the Important Notice. T UNDERSTAND THAT my {our} medical Tecords may be protoeted by pertain Fedoral Regulations
i understand ihat 1 (we) iy rovoke this mthorization at amty tirc 86 it pertains to agy

i I mﬁtmzyheobminedmdifmzmmnishbmhcd,lmy
request to be intmrvicwed in conmecgon with the prepararion of that repart Tfnmmnmampurﬁsobuined,__;dn._l'dn 0t request tobe
in;m-iew:ﬂ_ FACKNOWLEDGE the receipd of the “hmpartant Notice™ containing Fair Credit Repott Act And Medical bfonm:an Bureay, Inc.
information, ’ i s . -
General Anthorization ’ ; g i : }
I herchy anthorizs sy feotsed physicizn, medical pragtitiones, hospital, clinic or other medical ot medically redated facility, insurance Company,
the Medicat Erformation Burcau of other organization, tnstitin or persan that has sny Teeonds or knowledge of e of my hedith 1o give 1o the
li&insummcomﬁuﬁmdmﬁzi:ﬁmnmﬂﬁwir i i gnature any such information. To facilitate seid mubsmission
ol such informetion, 1 authorize all eid souraes 10 pive such reeords or Enowladge to any ageney ufilized byt}min:mcuqmmy 1o collect and
ransmit sueh mformmtion, A photocopy of this authoeization shafl be ps'watid es the original. AIG, American General/U.S. Life, Ascensus,
Canada Life, CNANalley Forge, Empire General, First Colony, Fortis, General Life, Hartford, JOMG, Indianzpalis Life, Jelferson-Fijot, Jobn
Fimeock, Life of Virginia, Lincoln Beniefir, Lincoln Security, Manufacturers Life Insutanes Company ([JSA), Mmufachrers i Insurance

i Murtual, Melropolitan, Midiand, Nafionwidé, New England, New Vork Lif, North Amgrican, Phocnix Lifs, The

Act Notifiestion and the Exchange of Information (Medical Information Byreay). |
33 . :l . B : g

[ bereby nuthorize any liconscd physicias, redical practitioner, hospital chnje m‘ﬂlhcrn'ndinl or medicaly related facility, idsumnos company,
the Mndiculhfnmaﬁgn Bursay or vther organization, mmﬂmw’ﬁmﬁuhu amy records or knowledee of me ar my el by give to the
lite insyrmnes companies Bsted on this form includitsg but not fmited 10,AIG Life Insumance Comppny, Ametiean Geperal Life nsuranes
Companics, Ameriean General Life Insurance Companry of New Yark, American Mayflower Life Isurance Cor of New, York, Amerlls
L:‘fehsumCumpanyBanm Life Imsurance Company of New York, BmeﬁhmumCmy.MIﬂcMnmCmmm
Canadn Life Agsuranee Compeny of New Yori, Companion Life Insurancs Comparry, Continenta] Assuranes Comrpany, Erapire General Life
Assuranee Compuny, First Colony Life nsuranes Company, First Fean Pacific Life lisuranc: Companry, Genersl Life Insmrancs Compeny, GE
Life and Armuity Inzurance Coavmy, Guarantos Trost Lite ksuranice Company, Hartford 116 Insurance Company, Indianappks Life Fuspranes

. Company, JefFerson-Pilot Life Insurance Cormpany, John Hancosk Finanjcial Servicss, Lincoln Benefit Life Insurance Company, Lincaln [ ife
Insurance Company, Ma.mchumg Murtual Lie Insurance Company, Metropolitan Life npurancs Company/The New Esgkind, The Midkmd
Lik Ir Company, Natioawide Life Insurance Company, New Yark Life nsurance Cormany, New York Life : and
Annm’q-Cummunn.Norﬂ:{luw'mcmw Tor Life and Health, Phoenix Homk Lite, Protcrtive Lifs Insurance Company,
Insurance Company of America, ReliStar Life Insurance Company, RehaStar Tifi TrsurEnee Company of New York, Security Life of Detrver

Manufacrurers Lifé bsurance my
T2pid submission of such information, rmmmmmgiwmwuhmeagemm the §
wnmmmhumgnmmnﬂmfmwnﬁon.a nfthlsmuﬂaﬂmmueasﬂdasﬁwm-igﬁm Thave received a eopy of
the Fair Credit Reparting Act Notifization and fhe Exchange of Wnformmmtion {(Medical lnformation Burean).

Print Proposed Insared Name Signsture

i

Informal Inquiry Page 3 of 3



Notice to Proposed Insured i
Federal Fair Credit Reporting Act l
fnquiry about insurance, 'an investigative consumer report may he p%cpamd whereby
ith y ily, friends, neighbors, business ociates, fnancial
information as to your ¢ » Zensral reputation,
ife | isted in this Notice within
ther or not an investigative co SOINET report was

reporting agency. : | ‘
MIB (Medica] Information Bureau) Disclosnre 1
Information regmrding your insurability will be treated as confidential, The life insurance companies listed in this Notics or
their reinsarers may, however, make # bricf Teport thereon o the Medical Information Bureau, [nc., 2mon-profit membership
organization of K insurance companies, which operates s informiationsl cxchange bureau on behalf of its members. If yon
i i is submitted 10 such g
est, will supply such company with the information it may have in jts fils,

Upon receipt of request frofh you, the Buremy will arrange disclosure of any informarion jt may have f'n your file, If you
question the acenracy of infarmation in the Burca’s file, you may contact the Bircau and seek a coftectian in amdrd.:{sg
i F Repdrting A Post

With the proceduras set forth in the federal Fair Credit Reporting Act. The address of the Bureay’s information office i
Office Box 105, Essex Station, Boston, Massachusetts 02112 Tel. ;

- Notice of Insuranee Fnformation Practices :
In the course of properly underwriting end admi inistering your insirance coverage, the listed insutanes companiss below will
i ion provided by you, The cottipanies may also seek information from others, such as medical

professionals who have treate you. In some cases, the insurance companies may ask g consumer reporting agency to collect
i i i igat : report 1o them ag explaimed in this Notice under Federal Fair Credit

Reporting Act. : : b

ife ics, American General Lifk Insurance Company 6f New Yok, Amcrican Mayflower Lifk Insurmnee of New York, Amer(Js
L= insarance Company Bankers Lie Insnzanee Company of New Yark, Banger Life Inturance Company, Canads Life Assumnee Company, Canada Lifs
Company of New York, Companion Life Insnrance . Contimental Assuranes Company, Empire Getiaral Lif¥ Atsuramen Compeny, First
Colony Life Insprancs Company, First Penn Pacific Lifs Inserancs Company, General Lifelnemmcchmpm, GE Life and Annuity Insuremes Cotmpany,
Guarsnres Trost Life Insurance Company, Hartfond I i surance Company, Indianapolis Life Insurance Company, Jefferson-Pilot Life Ingurance
Company, John Hancock Finaneit Serviees, Lineokn Bencfit Life Insundes s Lincoln Life Insurance Company, Massachusens fiotual 1ife
Insurmnes Company, Metropolitan Life Insuranes Coam, Life kvsuramce Company, Nationwids Life Insuranca Company,
-NcwYﬁu&mww.mvmmlm%mmmw&MNmﬁﬁmmCanmany i i
Home 1ifa, Proweerive Life Insmrameg Company, Tha Prdentia] Insurmce Company of America, ReliaStar Life Insuremee Company, RelinStor it
Insurance Company of New York, Security Life ofDmurmnnmConmy, Sectrity Mutal Lifis Ingprance Company,
Comptmy, Stnte Life Insurancs Company, Stm Life of Camadz, Transsmerics Life Trsurance and Amnuity Company, The Travelers, United of Omeha Life
Insurance Comparty, United Stares Lifs Insurance Company in the City of Wewr York, Valley Farge Life insutanse Company, William Feon Life Insgrance
Comypumy of Mew Yark, The Manufacuirers Life Inspransc Company (Manulifa Fittaneial) s '

11



TRIAL LIFE INSURANGE APPLICATION
T U APPLICATION

Section 1, Proposed Insured Infgrmation

2 Dé:m of Birth

1. Proposed Insured !
3. Social Security No, - - CA4HE_ Wt~ 5 Bith Place
8. Address : i
7. Driver's Liconsa 4 8, License Stxle :
8. US Cltizen? tTYes ONo If No, Date of Eniry: Type of Visz;
B I

Section 2. Medical Histary

1. Physieian Information: Flease fist the nama(s) and addresafas) of

|
aa't:h efthe Propasad Irsurar’s parsonal physician(s);

Sex DMEfJe OFemale

K j :
Physician Name Institution . AddressiPhone Numbér  Date Lasi Seen  Reasan I
, .i i ;
Physician Nams institution AddréssiFficns Numbar  Dofe Last Seen  Rasson |
i i |
2. Persanal Health History : '

IF yes answers apply tn any question, provids detais, such sk datz of first dia,
performed, test results, medication(s) or rammmendgd treatment in the area providad,

! 0
[ .'!l

gnosis, name and address of doctar, tests

x . g 'J iR F = -

A.-Has the Proposed Insured ever been disgnosed havirgy been treted for, orconsulted aficensed health care provider for. |
) besrt dissase, heart attack, chest pin, imeguiar hearibeat hemmuﬁnénhighﬂ:ai&uﬂ,HQhMupdmpq |
OMEY FSOMGET O 1HE BEAMT vruvrmvernsememsnnss . ; N s 4 it

3} calffis, esaphagus, stomech, iiver, pancreas, gal bladder or intestine? %
5) & disorder of the kidneys, bisdder, prostrato or rapmdmﬁuenagansurs;.tgar OF profein in the L L
7) asthima, bronchitis, emphyseme, sleep apnea or ofher braathing of lung disorder?.............. : “
8) saizures, a disorder of tha brain or spinal cord, or other nervous system abnormaliy including 2 mantal or narvans disnrdar?
5] arihrifls, museis disondars, Wﬂnﬁdfvaﬁ&medbememnﬂmrbmnurjohﬂd’wﬂqﬁ
WWMHW&MMMMJ : !

B Fias the Proposed Insured used tiacoo In any forth i the past 24 month? 5 wivss
g Spanify Tobazeo Type: :

L

5

5

!

z

:

;

El g
% ;
i

i

_EIUELEID‘EIEIIJD

Nyes.pleasellsﬂnedaﬁeofiaﬁmmﬁne e i o
Are you currenily using-nicofine gum ar patch? | ]
O

C.lste P?;Fpased Imum;immnﬂy faking any mexiication, reatman, of Hherspy or tnder medical observation? O
yes, expiai : ‘ i =

D. Has e Proposad Insured n the past three years gmdbmﬂotmgiti;szhnmh_r_: .

1} faintiy =pells, nervous disorer, hearaches, convulsions or paralysis?.. . < - o

2) eny pein or discomfirt in the ciest or shornese of hraafh? - ; - ar}

3) disortlars of e stamach, infesfines, or rectum, or bicod in fhe wine? - s (F)
(Fany guestion elave is smswered yes, pleese explsin) -

E Hes the Proposed Insured eve; '
1) sought orreceived advice, cnmselir@qurealmmtbya mﬁa!mfasgimfmmgmen_fdcohdmdms,

Inviuding prescripon drugs? Sk ; e Im]
2} used cocging, marjuan, haroin, confrolicd substanees o any olfier drug, except as legally prescribed by s physitian?....... 1
Fyes answersd o £1 ar £2 pisase complete Drug/Aleahal Questionnaire} l

i I

3/1/2003 Agent Nams:

Application #

UOnownooy

O o o

oop

|
Yes - No -
r

12




-

e

et

7
5

F. Has tha Proposed Insured ever bean diagnosed or reated by any merber of he medicat profession for AIDS Related 2
Complex (ARC) ar Acquired Immune Deficency Syndmme (AIDS)? . SRRy o (]
{if yes, ploase explain ) , ],

. In the past 10 yaars, has tha Proposed Insured: z y |

1) beens hospitalized, consulted a health care provider of frad ary iliness, injury or strgery? ... = o

2) had any laborainry tests, fatments or dia it i : ) w}

3) been advisad fo have any disgnnstic fast, ‘ o 0

4) received or claimed disabllity or hospital indemntty benesits or & pension for any injury, sickness, ol N
....... |

UISEDIRY OF IMPAIRRL CONGIIONT vuusssssrsrerseimmmrersersesessmsssesesssmssmeemsssssssetss s i
(i any question ebove is answeved yes, please explain,) :

: ! '
H. Daes the Proposad Insurad have any symploms ar knowisdge of any other conditoh fhat s no disclosed 2bove? ...
(i yes, plase explein)_____ . ; l ‘
i f

a
O

Secticn 3. Non-Madical Quzstions X : o
. i 4 i Y

l.muisiramnemplmdmge.urusemhvamaa_ofanymingMmcepuuwurmuﬁypom:{byanywmpanﬁ DT’ m]
: = i

. | . z
J. Does any proposed insured infend to fravel e reside outsida of the United States ar Canada within the next iwo years? ... £
{ifyes,'list propesed insared’s name, county, date, langt: of stay end purpnsa.) .

Section 4. Authorization znd Disclocyurss

' i l
As the proposed insured or tha proposed insured's aumorized representative: ' __ ; . 7 ,
 herby itz any Eosnsed physician, medical precioner, bspita, Gk o atiér madical or midisaly resfd facly, nsufance company, e
Medical information Bureau or ofer organizaian, incfufion or person Tl hiag any revords or knowledgs of me or my health in[aive: the companies
Eﬁed‘m this form and their reinsurers & the ﬁrvedwsigmﬂmwmmwmnﬂgg; Ta faci&labemgiimmslun of stch i}fﬂmaﬁ_m, 1 authoriza

Campany,
GmwdewYmmmlmCmmBmmmhwm ) : : )
Assiuranss Company, WMHUEMWWGMmemL&MMWIWWW. e Geners]
Lie hesurence Cantpany, FustcummImqm&nm.?mmmmmlmcmmm&,ﬁmmthmm Company, GE Lie

» ICMG, Indtmapots Life Insutanss Company,

mmmc«m.anmrmmlmmcmamwmmmcm
I % mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm,

Company, :
larLlfeasﬂﬂeamt.thnb:Hnmure.ﬂstd;nl,‘ Pringipal Mshua, Pmmmw,mpmdaﬁﬂhutm&mmy Amerita,
RefiaStar Lie insurance Company, Mwmimhmamvmmmdmlmwm,mwmmm
mw.ammummucummy.mmawmm,SmLhdmmmmmemmcm,m
Tqur&mmL&MEmCmmny.ummm%mguﬂmmhﬂ;ecuyanewYomva!e;rFmgeLﬂeInsmnmCompany,
WmmmwmpmmmmmcownfﬂmwﬁquaanmmcMMmﬁamen,mmmwuh.
and thelr relnsurers st the fime of my signatura any such information, + Empire General, Firs| Coloy, Foriis, Ganeral Lie, Hartiord, ICMG, Indianapoiis

I utactimrs: e Insurance Company (USA),

Lie.JeﬁarmFﬂct.JahnHmdLLHeofVugirﬁa,LhthamLimthi%,Lm:AnSm:rﬂy.Man
i ) jorwide, New Ergland, New York Life, Norih

Phosnix Uifa, Tha Potomac Group, The Frincipsl, Prinzipal Mutyal, Frofecive, Prudangial, Relistar, Sacurity Life of Denver, Southland Lia, Stals Lifs,
Sitn Life of Canada, TransAmstica, The Travelars, United of Omaha, W&#CuastLﬁadeliﬁd\MperLie. .

]

Proposed Insured Name (Please Prrint} ‘

Proposed Insured Sigrature Dats

Page 2of2

/172003 Agent's Name k Application # -
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i
I |

!
1 H
! i

Identification i
;éral forms of
|

In order to comply with the federal law it is required that we have on file sev
identification. : i

Please provide copies of the foliowing forms of ide_%tiﬁcation: ll
Government issued Photo !deﬁtlﬂcatidn;: (at Ieaj;et one, but two are pmfenied).
Examples: oo . _
» Passport ; | |
= Driver License ? ;
L State P hOtO LD. ’ f :
Verification on Telephﬁne Number and E‘ennai{nent Address (af least oqe).
Examples: o [ o : i
» Phons Bill Py A g'
i ‘l
d !
iy
j |
|
P |
R i
| |
I
|
|
|
g
/ |‘ 14



